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BNS Co.
EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2003 is being filed solely to reflect the
Company’s adoption in fiscal 2003 of FASB Statement No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44
and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections (“SFAS 145°), and the related
reclassification of debt extinguishment costs in 2001 from an extraordinary item to discontinued
operations. In all other respects this Form 10-K/A is identical to the registrant’s Annual Report on Form
10-K filed by the Company on March 2, 2004,
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PARTI

ITEM 1—BUSINESS
THE BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY

General

Prior to the sale of its Metrology Business in 2001, the sale of its interest in its development stage measuring
software subsidiary, Xygent Inc., in 2002 and the sale of its North Kingstown, Rhode Island property which
consisted of an industrial and office building along with the adjoining acreage in 2003, BNS Co. (the “Company™),
which was founded in 1833, was previously engaged in the Metrology Business and the ‘design, manufacture and
sale of precision measuring tools and instruments and manual and computer controlled measuring machines.

The Company is at present a real estate management company deriving royalty revenues from an owned
gravel extraction and landfill property in the United Kingdom (since December 2003 only a landfill property). As
previously disclosed, it is the Company’s intention to sell its remaining assets and then hquldate or seek other
strategic alternatives.

Subsequent to December 31, 2003, the Company has entered into an agreement to sell its real estate holdings
in the UK. for 5.5 million British Pounds. The transaction will be in the form of the sale of the stock of the
Company’s U.K. subsidiary that holds title to the property and the sale of the Company’s note receivable from the
U.K. subsidiary. There will also be a post-closing adjustment for the subsidiary’s net working capital at the time of
closing. The sale of the U.K. subsidiary is deemed to constitute the sale of substantially all assets of the Company
within the meaning of the Delaware General Corporation Law and therefore requires stockholder approval.

Sale of Metrology Business, Xygent and North Kingstown Property

On August 26, 2003, pursuant to a Purchase and Sales Agreement dated as of April 28, 2003, as amended
between the Company and Wasserman RE Ventures LLC (“Wasserman”), the Company sold the North
Kingstown property which consisted of an industrial and office building along with the adjoining acreage (a total
of approximately 169 acres, all in Rhode Island) and reported a gain of $15.3 million net of expenses on the sale.
The Company received proceeds of $18.7 million net of expenses. Additionally, the Company established an
environmental escrow in the amount of $.3 million to cover certain environmental remediation costs. This escrow
account is presented as restricted cash on the consolidated balance sheet except for the interest earned which is
presented as part of the unrestricted cash. The purchase price was determined by arms-length negotiation
between representatives of the Company and representatives of Wasserman. In connection with the sale of the
North Kingstown property, the Company relocated its headquarters to its present - business location in
Middletown, Rhode Island.

On August 16, 2002, the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement with a subsidiary of
Hexagon AB of Stockholm, Sweden for the purchase of the Company’s 77% interest in Xygent Inc. (“Xygent”),
a development stage measuring software business unit.

Hexagon paid the Company $2.3 million in cash on August 20, 2002, and was obligated to pay the
Company a deferred purchase price of up to $.8 million subject to possible adjustment relating to an Xygent
equity value calculation as of August 16, 2002, as specified in the Securities Purchase Agreement. Hexagon
subsequently disputed the equity value calculation. The dispute was submitted to arbitration, as required by the
Securities Purchase Agreement, and the arbitration determined a deferred purchase price payment of $.6 million,
which was paid on January 22, 2003. In connection with the sale of Xygent, the Company was released from its
lease in Warwick, Rhode Island and relocated its headquarters to the Company’s North Kingstown property.

Real Estate Management Business and Sale of U.K. Property

The United Kingdom property consists of approximately 86.5 acres of land adjacent to the Heathrow airport.
Until December 2003 the property was operated as a gravel extraction and landfill facility, for which the
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Company receives royalties. By the end of 2003, the gravel had been depleted and the facility is currently
operated solely as a landfill. The property is subject to zoning restrictions which limit its development potential.
The royalties are shared with the adjacent land owner under the terms of a partnership agreement. The operator of
the property is responsible for restoring the property after the gravel extraction and landfill is complete. In the
years 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company’s revenues from this property were approximately $.9 million,
$1.0 million and $.9 million, respectively.

As indicated above, subsequent to December 31, 2003 the Company has entered into an agreement to sell its
real estate holdings in the U.K. for 5.5 million British Pounds (the “U.K. Agreement”). The transaction, which is
subject to satisfaction of specified closing conditions, will be in the form of the sale of the stock of the
Company’s U.K. subsidiary that holds title to the property and the sale of the Company’s note receivable from
the U.K. subsidiary (together, sometimes referred to as the sale of the “U.K. subsidiary”. There will also be a
post-closing adjustment for the subsidiary’s net working capital at the time of closing. The sale to Buyer under
the UK. Agreement is deemed to constitute the sale of substantially all assets of the Company within the
meaning of the Delaware General Corporation Law and therefore requires stockholder approval.

Strategic Alternatives

The sale of the North Kingstown property and the pending sale of U.K. property are part of the Company’s
plan to sell its remaining assets and then liquidate or seck other strategic alternatives. Such plan may involve one
of the following alternatives: a) the sale of the Company through a merger or other change in control transaction;
b) a liquidation, either through a dissolution, formation of a liquidating trust and liquidation proceedings in the
Chancery Court in Delaware, or in a Chapter 11 federal bankruptcy reorganization proceeding, both of which
would involve provisions for payments to creditors (including contingent claims) and contemplated distributions
to stockholders; or ¢) continuation of the Company as a going-concern for either a limited or longer period of
time while the Company devotes energies to resolving its contingent liabilities and makes investments which are
permitted without requiring the Company to register as an “investment company” under the Investment Company
Act of 1940. Such investments may include possible acquisitions of other operating businesses.

Competition

Since the Company is presently engaged in the real estate management business consisting of the United
Kingdom property and has agreed to sell this property, the Company is not in significant direct competition with
any other specific business. However, the Company may be deemed to be in competition generally with other
businesses seeking to provide land fill services in the United Kingdom.

Employees

At February 28, 2004 the Company had one full time and one part time employee located in its corporate
headquarters Middletown, Rhode Island, plus its President, CEO, and CFO, who is a consultant to the Company.
The Company uses other outside consultants and contractors to provide certain management services for the
Company, including accounting, information technology and managing the landfill operations for the Company
in the United Kingdom. This compares with a total of 5 employees and the President, CEO, and CFO consultant
as well as other outside consultants at December 31, 2002.

Availability of Filings with the SEC

In order to reduce expenses, the Company has decided not to maintain a web site. The Company’s filings
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including its annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on
Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports, may be found on the SEC’s web site,
which is www.sec.gov, or by contacting Michael Warren, President and Chief Executive Officer at the
Company’s headquarters or by telephone (401) 848-6300.
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ITEM 2—PROPERTIES

The following table sets forth certain information concerning the Company’s facilities:

Owned/ Approximate

Location Leased Principal Use Area
United Kingdom Heathrow, England .. ........ ... ... ... ..... Owned Landfill 86.5 Acres
United States Middletown, RI ............ ... oo oo L. Leased Executive Office 1,540 Sq. Ft.

The Middletown, RI offices are leased for a term of three years commencing on July 1, 2003.

ITEM 3—LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Environmental Matters

Subsequent to the 2002 sale of Xygent to Hexagon as discussed above, the nature of the Company’s
operations are not affected by environmental laws, rules and regulations relating to these businesses. However,
because the Company and its subsidiaries and predecessors, prior to the sale of the Company’s Metrology
Business to Hexagon on April 27, 2001 (and prior to sales of other divisions made in prior years) conducted
manufacturing operations in locations at which, or adjacent to which, other industrial operations were conducted,
from time to time the Company is subject to environmental claims. As with any such operations that involved the
use, generation, and management of hazardous materials, it is possible that prior practices, including practices
that were deemed acceptable by regulatory authorities in the past, may have created conditions which could give.
rise to liability under current or future environmental laws.

A Phase II environmental investigation on the North Kingstown property, completed in June 2002, indicated
certain environmental problems on the property. The results of the study showed that certain contaminants in the
soil under the property and minor groundwater issues exceeded environmental standards set by the Rhode Island
Department of Environmental Management (“RIDEM”). After extensive testing, the Company submitted a
Remedial Action Work Plan (“RAWP”) to RIDEM, and on November 7, 2002, RIDEM issued a letter approving
the RAWP.

In April 2003 the Company awarded a contract for the remediation work and engaged an environmental
engineering firm to supervise the remediation work and perform ongoing monitoring of the affected areas. The
remediation work was substantially complete as of September 2003, and in connection with the August 26, 2003
sale of the North Kingstown property to Wasserman the Company established an escrow account in the amount
of $.3 million to cover any additional remediation costs that may arise. The Company has obtained insurance
against additional known and unknown environmental liabilities at the North Kingstown site. However, there is
no assurance that the Company will not incur additional costs for remediation above the escrowed amount and
insurance limits, and that ongoing monitoring of contaminants will not indicate further environmental problems.

The Company has obtained contaminated land insurance coverage to insure against unknown environmental
issues relating to its United Kingdom property. In addition, the Company received a report dated October 2000,
which was updated in July 2003, from an independent environmental consulting firm indicating no evidence of
environmental issues relating to the property. As mentioned above, the Company has signed an agreement to sell
its U.K. subsidiary which holds the property. The Company has made no environmental representations or
indemnifications under this agreement.

Product Liability and Other Matters

The Company receives claims from time to time for toxic tort injuries related to past products manufactured
by the Company and other business activities. Most of these claims are toxic tort claims resulting primarily from
the use of small internal seals that allegedly contained asbestos and were used in small fluid pumps manufactured
by the Company’s former pump division, which was sold in 1992. There have also been tort claims brought by
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owners and users of machine tools manufactured and sold by a division that was sold in 1993, and a few
miscellaneous claims relating to employment activities, environmental issues, sales tax audits and personal injury
claims. The Company has insurance coverage, but in general the coverage available has limitations. The
Company expects, based on past experience, that it will continue to be subject to additiotial toxic tort claims in
the future. As a matter of Delaware law, the directors are required to take the probability of future claims into
consideration and provide for final resolution of them in any liquidation strategy. Thus far these claims have not
resulted in any material exposure, but there is no assurance that this will be the result of all such future claims.
Because the law in this area is developing rapidly, and because such environmental laws are subject to
amendment and widely varying degrees of enforcement, the Company may be subject to, and cannot predict with
any certainty the nature and amount of potential environmental liability related to these operations or locations
(including its North Kingstown facility and property on which the North Kingstown facility is located, which was
sold on August 26, 2003, and its Heathrow U.K. property which is agreed to be sold) that the Company may face
in the future.

Litigation

During the year 2002, the Company reached settlement of an arbitration proceeding with executives as to
the amounts due them under their 1999 Change-In-Control contracts that were triggered by the 2001 Hexagon
transaction and their subsequent termination of employment, and in January 2003 made a payment to its former
CEO and CFO settling a dispute as to the amount due him to settle a compensation arrangement which had not
been finalized but was in the process of being finalized and to resolve a severance dispute at the same time. The
settlement of these claims did not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated results of operations or
financial condition.

The Company is a defendant in a variety of legal claims that arise in the normal course of business,
including toxic tort claims, other product liability claims, and the miscellaneous claims noted above. Since 1994
the Company has been named as a defendant in a total of 375 known toxic tort claims (as of February 23, 2004)
relating to pumps used at customer facilities. In many cases these claims involve more than 100 other defendants.
Fifty-four of those claims were filed prior to December 31, 2001. However, in 2002 the Company was named in
98 additional claims; in 2003 there were a total of 192 new claims filed; and the Company has received notice of
another 31 claims through February 23, 2004. In 2002, 42 claims were settled for an aggregate amount of
$30,000 exclusive of attorney’s fees, and in January 2004, a plaintiff’s attorney agreed to settle one claim for
$500 and file for dismissal in another 67 claims. There are currently 265 claims that are open and active.
However, under certain circumstances, some of the settled claims may be reopened.

The Company believes it has significant defenses to any liability for toxic tort claims on the merits. It
should be noted that, to date, none of these toxic tort claims have gone to trial and therefore there can be no
assurance that these defenses will prevail. Settlement and defense costs to date have been insignificant. However,
there can be no assurance that the number of future claims and the related costs of defense, settlements or
judgments will be consistent with the experience to date of existing claims.

It has become apparent that the uncertain prospect of additional toxic tort claims being asserted in the future,
and the impact of this uncertainty on the valuation of the Company, has had and will continue to have, at least for
the short term, some adverse effects on the Company’s ability to determine prospective distributions to
shareholders or to negotiate a satisfactory merger or other change in control transaction with a third party. These
claims also affect the ability of the Company to carry out a fairly rapid liquidation proceeding, either through a
dissolution, formation of a liquidating trust and liquidation proceedings in the Chancery Court in Delaware, or in
a Chapter 11 federal bankruptcy reorganization proceeding, both of which would involve provisions for
payments to creditors and contemplated distributions to stockholders. See “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuits of Operations—Risk Factors.”

ITEM 4—SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A YOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
Not applicable



—

PART I

ITEM 5—MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON STOCK AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

The Company’s Class A Common Stock is listed on the Boston Stock Exchange and is traded on the NASD
Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board, where market makers and other dealers provide bid and ask quotations. In each
case, the Class A Common Stock trades under the symbol “BNSXA.” Prior to its delisting on February 8, 2002,
the Class A Common Stock was listed on the New York Stock Exchange and traded under the symbol “BNS”. At
December 31, 2003, the Company had approximately 1,432 shareholders of record of its Class A Common Stock
and 579 shareholders of record of its Class B Common Stock. Set forth below are the high and low closing prices
for the Class A Common Stock on the New York Stock Exchange, up through February 8, 2002 and then on the
OTC Bulletin Board onwards (The volume of trades of the Company’s stock on the Boston Stock Exchange since
February 11, 2002 has not been significant.)

Calendar Year High  Low
2003

AT QUATEET . . ottt e e e e $575 $5.03
B QUL . ottt it i e e e e e et e s 5.03 4.40
20 QUAITET ...ttt i et 5.10 2.60
LSt QUAITET . o oottt e e e e 2.75 2.51
2002

Ath QUAMTET . . . et $2.85 $250
Brd QUATET . . oo e e e 295 2.52
200 QUATTET . . vttt et e e e e 2.90 2.41
LSEQUAITET L . oottt e e e e e 245 2.09

In May of 2001 the Company made a cash distribution to shareholders following the sale of the Metrology
Business to Hexagon. No other dividends or distributions have been paid by the Company since 1990. Currently,
the Company intends to sell its remaining assets and then liquidate or seek other strategic alternatives. See also
“Liquidity and Capital Resources” section of “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations” in Item 7 of this Report.

ITEM 6—SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected data should be reviewed in conjunction with Part II, Item 7—"Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the Consolidated Financial
Statements and Notes thereto in Item 8 of this Annual Report.

Year ended December 31,‘
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(in thousands except per share information)

Statement of Operations Data

REVENUE . . vttt e e e $ 948 $1018 $§ 949 $§ 726 $ 758
Loss from continuing operations .................... 2,671) (2,433) (5,380) (14,439 (17,811
Netincome (10S5) ...t iv it $12,917 $(5,919) $21,170 $(57,309) $(42,874)
Net loss per common share, Basic, from continuing

OPerations . .................... e $ (091) $(0.84) $ (1.88) $ (5.26) $ (6.62)
Net income (loss) per common share, Basic .. .......... $ 437 $ (203 $ 738 $ (20.88) $ (15.93)
Net loss per common share, diluted, from continuing

OPETAtIONS ..o e vttt et e et $ (091) $ (0.8) $ (1.88) § (5.26) § (6.62)
Net income (loss) per common share, Diluted . ......... $ 437 $ (203 $§ 738 $ (20.88) $ (15.93)
Average shares outstanding ........................ 2,954 2,920 2,867 2,745 2,691
Cash dividends pershare .......................... — — $ 1525 — —
Balance Sheet Data
TOtal @SSELS .« v ot vt e e $16,617 $ 9,263 $19,283 $250,645 $302,177
Long-term debt including current maturity ............ — $2360 $ 3317 % 65,176 $ 69,030




@ The 2003 net income includes a gain from the sale of the North Kingstown property of $15,255 or $5.16 per
share.

@ The 2002 net income includes a loss from the disposal of the Company’s controlling interest in Xygent of
$916 or $0.31 per share.

®)  The 2001 net income includes a gain from the disposal of the Metrology Business to Hexagon AB in the
amount of $47,113 or $16.43 per share.

@ The 2001 net income includes $6,566, which represents the payment of a prepayment penalty in connection
with the repayment of the leng-term senior debt and the write-off of debt acquisition costs previously
capitalized. This amount has been reclassified from extraordinary to discontinued operations in accordance
with SFAS 145 “Rescission on FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13,
‘and Technical Corrections.”

¢} The 2000 loss includes a change in accounting principle as the Company adopted SEC Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 101 (“SAB 101”). The effect of applying this change in accounting principle was a charge for
the cumulative effect of the change amounting to $27,401 (net of an income tax benefit of $600) or $9.98
per share.

®  Effective May 10, 2001, the Company’s shareholders approved a one-for-five reverse stock split.
Accordingly, all periods presented have been restated to reflect this reverse stock split.

ITEM 7—MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONPITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview

The Company is at present a real estate management company deriving royalty revenues from an owned
gravel extraction and landfill property (from December 2003 only a landfill property) in the United Kingdom. As
previously disclosed, it is the Company’s intention to sell its remaining assets and then liquidate or seek other
strategic alternatives. See “Business—Strategic Alternatives” for discussion of strategic alternatives. In
accordance with the above strategy, the Company signed an agreement on February 5, 2004 to sell the U.K.
Property for 5.5 million British Pounds. The transaction will be in the form of the sale of the stock of the
Company’s U.K. subsidiary that holds title to the property and the sale of the Company’s note receivable from
the U.K. subsidiary. There will also be a post-closing adjustment for the subsidiary’s net working capital at the
time of closing.

On November 16, 2000, the Company entered into an Acquisition Agreement with Hexagon AB of
Stockholm, Sweden (Hexagon) for the sale of the Metrology Business assets, including the assumption of most
related liabilities, which closed on April 27, 2001. On August 16, 2002, the Company entered into a Securities
Purchase Agreement with a subsidiary of Hexagon for the sale of the Company’s interest in Xygent Inc.
(“Xygent”), a development stage measuring software business. On August 26, 2003, pursuant to a Purchase and
Sales Agreement dated as of April 28, 2003, as amended, between the Company and Wasserman, the Company
sold the North Kingstown property which consisted of an industrial and office building along with the adjoining
acreage (a total of approximately 169 acres, all in Rhode Island).

The accompanying financial statements present the North Kingstown property, Xygent and the Metrology
Business as discontinued operations. The financial statements for prior periods have been restated. The
discussions below relate only to the continuing operations of the Company, unless otherwise noted.

Forward-Looking Statements

This “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations™ as well as
other portions of this Report contain forward-looking statements, as defined in the Private Securities Litigation
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Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements involve a number of assumptions, risks, and uncertainties
that could cause the actual results of the Company to differ materially from those matters expressed in or implied
by such forward-looking statements. They involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors,
which are in some cases beyond the control of the Company. Additional information regarding these risk factors
and uncertainties is described more fully in the Company’s SEC filings. A copy of all filings may be obtained
from the SEC’s EDGAR web site, www.sec.gov, or by contacting: Michael Warren, President and Chief
Executive Officer, at the Company’s headquarters or by telephone (401) 848-6300. The Company does not
maintain a web site. This “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations” should be read in conjunction with the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements and the Notes
thereto included elsewhere in this Report.

Critical Accounting Policies

Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations are based upon the
consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The accounting policies used in reporting the financial results are
reviewed on a regular basis. The preparation of these financial statements requires the use of estimates and
judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and related disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. On an ongoing basis, estimates, including those related to accounts receivable,
contingencies and litigation are evaluated. The estimates are based on historical experience and on various other
assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for
making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Results may differ from these estimates due to actual outcomes being different from those on which we
based our assumptions. These estimates are reviewed by management on an on-going basis. The following
critical accounting policies affect the more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company had no “off balance sheet arrangements” (as defined in the applicable SEC rule) during fiscal
2003. ‘

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our contractual obligations (as defined in the applicable SEC rule) as of
December 31, 2003 and the anticipated effect of these obligations on our liquidity in future years (in
thousands):

Payments due by period

Total 2004 2005 -Z_OE

Leaseobligation .......... .. i i $ 69 $28 $ 29 312
CEO incentive compensation obligation ........................ PR 148 148 0 0
Severance obligationtoformer CEO .......... ... ... . ... L 13 13 0 0
Indemnification obligation related to sale of assets ........................ 1,351 0 1351 0
Total contractual cash obligations ............. ... ... $1,581 §$189 $1,380 $12

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Allowances for doubtful accounts are maintained for estimated losses resulting from the inability of
customers to make required payments. If the financial condition of customers were to deteriorate, resulting in an
impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances may be required.
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Contingencies

The Company periodically records the estimated impacts of various conditions, situations or circumstances
involving uncertain outcomes. These events are called “contingencies,” and the Company’s accounting for such
events is prescribed by SFAS 5, “Accounting for Contingencies.” SFAS 5 defines a contingency as “an existing
condition, situation, or set of circumstances involving uncertainty as to possible gain or loss to an enterprise that
will ultimately be resolved when one or more future events occur or fail to occur.”

SFAS 5 does not permit the accrual of gain contingencies under any circumstances. For loss contingencies,
the loss must be accrued if (1) information is available that indicates it is probable that the loss has been incurred,
given the likelihood of the uncertain future events; and (2) that the amount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated.

The accrual of a contingency involves considerable judgment on the part of management. The Company
uses its internal expertise, and outside experts (such as lawyers, tax specialists,  insurance specialists and
engineers), as necessary, to help estimate the probability that a loss has been incurred and the amount (or range)
of the loss. To date incurred losses have not exceeded management’s estimates.

The Company is currently involved in certain legal disputes and environmental proceedings, including toxic
tort claims, other product liability claims and claims relating to other business activities. See “Litigation” in Item
3 of this Report. An estimate of the probable costs for the resolution of these existing claims in the amount of
$.4 million has been accrued. This estimate has been developed in consultation with outside counsel and other
experts and is based upon an analysis of potential results, including a combination of litigation and settlement
strategies. It is believed that these existing proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on our
consolidated results of operations or financial condition. It is possible, however, that future results of operations
for any particular quarterly or annual period could be materially affected by changes in our assumptions, or the
effectiveness of our strategies, related to these proceedings. It is also possible that future results of operations for
any particular quarterly or annual period could be materially affected by additional claims against the Company
arising from new legal disputes, including future toxic tort claims, and environmental proceedings.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In April, 2003, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and
64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections (“SFAS 145”). In accordance with the
Company’s adoption of SFAS 145 in 2003, the Company was required to reclassify their 2001 extinguishment of
debt from an extraordinary item to discontinued operations reflected in their 2003 Consolidated Statements of
Operations.

In January 2003 FASB Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” was issued. This
interpretation requires a company to consolidate a variable interest entity (“VIE”) if the enterprise is a primary
beneficiary (holds a majority of the variable interest) of the VIE and the VIE passes specific characteristics. It
also requires additional disclosures for parties involved with VIE’s. The provisions of this interpretation are
effective in 2003. Accordingly, the Company adopted FASB Interpretation No. 46 effective for fiscal 2003 and
does not expect the adoption of this interpretation will have an impact on its consolidated financial position or
results of operations.

In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision of Interpretation No. 46 (the “Revised Interpretation 46”).
Revised Interpretation 46 codifies both the proposed modifications and other decisions previously issued through
certain FASB Staff Positions and supersedes the original Interpretation No. 46 to include: (1) deferring the
effective date of the Interpretation’s provisions for certain variable interests, (2) providing additional scope
exceptions for certain other variable interests, (3) clarifying the impact of troubled debt restructurings on the
requirement to reconsider (a) whether an entity is a VIE or (b) which party is the primary beneficiary of a VIE,
and (4) revising Appendix B of the Interpretation to provide additional guidance on what constitutes a variable
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interest. Accordingly, the Company will adopt Revised Interpretation No. 46 effective the first quarter 2004 and
does not expect the adoption of this interpretation will have an impact on its consolidated financial position or
results of operations.

Results of Operations
2003 Compared to 2002

The Company recorded net income of $12.9 million in 2003 and a net loss of $5.9 million in 2002. The
2003 and 2002 results include the following:

In millions
2003 2002
Loss from continuing operations . ............ .ottt i $2.7 $249
Income (loss) from discontinued operations ............... ..o, 15.6 3.5
Netincome (1088) ..o oo i it e e $129 3$(5.9

The loss from continuing operations in 2003 and 2002 includes the Company’s corporate headquarters
activities, including legal and consulting fees associated with the investigation of strategic alternatives and
activities associated with the proposed sale of the U.K. property, along with royalties from the gravel extraction
and landfill property in the United Kingdom. : '

Gravel and landfill royalty revenue of $1.0 million in 2003 is approximately the same as that of 2002 of
$1.0 million. Although the Company has decreased recurring general and administrative expenses, general and
administrative expenses during 2003 were slightly higher than in 2002. In 2003 this increase was predominantly
due to expenses of $.4 million for advisory services and commission related to the ongoing marketing of the U.K.
property and the ongoing development of strategic alternatives for the remainder of the Company.

Interest expense amounted to $.1 million in 2003 compared with $.1 million in 2002. As a result of the
rental operations of the North Kingstown facility being reclassified to, discontinued operations, interest expense
consists substantially of interest owed on an outstanding pension benefit liability owed to a former CEO of
the Company and the settlement of a state sales and use tax examination. Interest expense attributable to the
declining balance owed to the former CEO and the fact that the Company paid the entire balance due to the
former CEO in the third quarter of 2003 resulted in a decrease of interest expense. However, this was offset by
the interest paid related to the state sales and use tax examination.

Other income, net amounted to $.1 million in 2003. This is compared with $.2 million in 2002. Other
income, net, consists predominantly of interest income. During 2002, other income, net contained a gain of
$.1 million related to the receipt of shares received as a result of the demutualization of an insurance company.

Income tax expense represents United Kingdom income taxes associated with the subsidiary owning the
gravel extraction and landfill facility. No income taxes are provided for the continuing U.S. operation as the
Company has net operating losses.

Discontinued operations amounted to income of $15.6 million for the year 2003. This is compared with
losses of $3.5 million in 2002, The loss reported in 2002 contains the loss from the Xygent operations along with
the income from rental operations of the North Kingstown facility. The gain from the sale of the North
Kingstown property is $15.3 million, recorded in the third quarter of 2003, related to the sale of the North
Kingstown property. This gain has been recorded net of an income tax expense of $.2 million. Although the
Company has sufficient net operating losses, this tax is attributable to the federal alternative minimum tax.
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2002 Compared to 2001

In 2002 and 2001, the Company recorded a net loss of $5.9 million and net income of $21.2 million,
respectively. The 2002 and 2001 results include the following:

In millions
2002 2001

Loss from continuing operations . ......................... T $24) $65.4)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations . ...............oviiiniennnenann. (3.5) 266
Nt 088 & v vttt ettt e e e e e e e e e $(5.9) $21.2

The loss from continuing operations in 2002 and 2001 includes the Company’s corporate headquarters
activities, along with royalties from the gravel extraction and landfill property in the United Kingdom.

Gravel and landfill royalty revenue of $1.0 million in 2002 is approximately the same as that of 2001.

Due to the sale of Xygent in August 2002 and the Metrology Business in April 2001, the Company has
reduced the general and administrative (“G&A”) function of the Company, by eliminating corporate overhead
expenses not otherwise reclassified as a part of “discontinued operations”. After the sale of Xygent, and conclusion
in December 2002 of an arbitration proceeding to determine the deferred purchase price from the sale of Xygent in
August 2002, the Company replaced the previous CEO on January 24, 2003 with a new CEO who has significant
real estate management experience. In connection with this, the Company made a payment of approximately $1.7
million (as described in detail under Item 11) to the former chief executive officer to settle a compensation
arrangement which had not yet been finalized but was in the process of being finalized and to resolve a severance
dispute. The Company recorded additional charges of $.5 million during 2002 to increase the accrual related to the
amount owed to a former CEO to an aggregate amount of $1.7 million at December 31, 2002.

Interest expense of $.1 million in 2002 decreased from 2001 by $.7 million. As a result of the rental
operations of the North Kingstown Facility being reclassified to discontinued operations, interest expense
consists substantially of interest owed on an outstanding pension benefit liability to a former CEO of the
Company. The decrease in the amount of the interest expense is attributable to the declining balance owed to the
former CEO. The only remaining debt of the Company at December 31, 2002 was the mortgage on the North
Kingstown facility. The interest expense related to this mortgage is included in the income (loss) from
discontinued operations.

Other income, net of $.2 million in 2002 decreased by approximately $1.0 million from 2001 primarily due
to a reduction in interest income. This decrease in interest income is the result of a decrease in invested cash and
cash equivalents along with a decrease in interest rates.

Results from continuing operations in 2002 included a $.3 million tax provision. This tax provision relates
to the taxable income generated by the Company’s subsidiary owning the United Kingdom property. In prior
years this asset was owned by a subsidiary of the Company that had losses available to shelter such income. As a
result of the sale of the Metrology Business, this asset was retained and transferred to a new subsidiary that had
no such losses available.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Until the sale of the Company’s Metrology Business on April 27, 2001, the Company was obligated under a
$50 million private placement of senior notes with principal payments due from November 2001 to November
2007 as well as other long-term debt amounting to $11 million. The Company also had, until April 27, 2001, a
$30 million three-year syndicated multi-currency revolving Credit Agreement with four banks.
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As a result of the sale of the Metrology Business to Hexagon on April 27, 2001, the Company paid all of the
$50 million private placement notes, including accumulated interest and prepayment penalties totaling
$8 million, and the balance of the $30 million Revolving Credit Agreement. In addition, all of the foreign short-
term and long-term debt was assumed by Hexagon. After the sale of the Metrology Business and of the North
Kingstown property, the Company has no external debt. ‘

The Company had unrestricted cash of approximately $14.4 million at December 31, 2003. This is a
significant increase from the cash balance at December 31, 2002 of $4.4 million. The increase is principally the
result of the receipt of the net proceeds from the sale of North Kingstown property of $18.7 million, less the
payment of $1.7 million to its former CEO relating to settlement of a compensation and severance dispute and
termination of his 1999 Change-in-Control Agreement, the payment to another former CEO of the Company
representing an unfunded pension liability of $1.9 million, and the payment of interest and the remaining
principal balance of a mortgage on the North Kingstown property of $2.4 million.

There is no assurance that the future months’ expenses of the Company will not be greater than anticipated,
or that its expected cash flow will not be less than anticipated, and that a liquidity problem may not arise as a
result of poor economic conditions, lower investment returns, environmental problems, expenses and liabilities
associated with product liability claims or expenses of maintaining the Company as a “public” reporting
company (see Risk Factors: Liquidity Risk; There may not be adequate resources for funding the operations of
the Company).

The Company’s ability to continue as a going-concern relies on its ability to achieve positive cash flow from
the landfill operations on its United Kingdom property and from investment earnings on its undistributed cash, or
possibly from earnings that may be generated by a business that may be acquired. See “Business—Strategic
Alternatives” for discussion of strategic alternatives. Upon completion of the sale of the United Kingdom
property, the Company will no longer have an active trade or business and may no longer continue as a going
concern.

As previously disclosed, it is the Company’s intention to sell its remaining assets and then liquidate or seek
other strategic alternatives.

Cash Flow

Net cash used in operations in 2003 was $7.2 million compared with $2.9 million in 2002 and $9.5 million
in 2001. In the calculation of net cash used in operations for the year ended December 31, 2003, the net income
of $12.9 million was reduced by gain on sale of the North Kingstown property of $15.3 million, by the
establishment of environmental escrow of $.3 million, by the payment of $1.7 million settlement of a
compensation and severance dispute to its former CEO and $1.9 million plus interest to another former CEO of
the Company representing pension benefits. In the calculation of net cash used in operations for the year ended
December 31, 2002, the net loss of $5.9 million was increased by the loss on the sale of Xygent of $.9 million, by
the loss from the discontinued operations of $2.6 million and decreased by the payment of pension obligations of
$.7 million. In the calculation of cash used in operations for the year ended December 31, 2001, the net income
of $21.2 million was reduced by the gain on the sale of the Metrology Business of $47.1 million, by the loss from
the discontinued operations of $20.6 million and decreased by the payment of pension obligations of
$4.4 million. Cash flows from working capital decreased in 2002 from 2001 by $1.9 million. This change was
predominately due to the settlement of the compensation dispute with a former executive as discussed in
Footnote 17 of the financial statements included in Item 8.

Net cash provided by investing transactions for 2003 was $19.5 million which included $.6 million as the
final settlement of the Company received from Hexagon related to the sale of Xygent, $18.7 million from
proceeds of the sale of the North Kingstown property, $.4 million as the final settlement received by the
Company related to the disposal of the Electronics Division and $.1 million from the disposal of the available for

11




sale securities. Net cash provided by investment transactions in 2002 was $2.0 million which included proceeds
from the disposal of Xygent of $2.3 million offset by a net payment of $.3 million to complete the sale of the
Metrology Business. Net cash provided by investment transactions in 2001 was $141.3 million which was the
proceeds from the disposal of the Metrology Business in 2001.

Cash used in financing activities in 2003 was $2.4 million which pertains to the payment of the entire
outstanding mortgage liability. Cash used in financing activities in 2002 was $.1 million. Financing transactions
during 2002 consisted of $.9 million repayment on the mortgage offset by the April 2002 purchase of a net
minority interest in Xygent by Hexagon of $1 million. Cash used in financing activities in 2001 was
$126.2 million. Financing transactions during 2001 consisted of repayment of the $27.4 million principal balance
due under the Company’s $30 million Revolving Credit Facility and the repayment of the long-term senior notes
(including prepayment penalties) of $56.6 million; payment on the mortgage of $.9 million; distribution to the
stockholders of $44.5 million; and equity contributions related to the exercise of stock options of $1.8 million;
offset by proceeds from the purchase of a net minority interest in Xygent by Hexagon of $1.4 million.

Cash used by the discontinued operations amounted to $3.3 miilion and $5.8 million in 2002 and 2001,
respectively. '

Working Capital

The United Kingdom property has been classified as held for sale at December 31, 2003 as a result of the
Company’s expressed intention to sell the property and the signing of an agreement on February 5, 2004 to sell
the property. Excluding the assets related to discontinued operations and assets held for sale, the Company had
working capital related to the continuing operations of $14.3 million at December 31, 2003 and $2.0 million at
December 31, 2002. This increase in working capital is primarily the result of proceeds associated with the sale
of the North Kingstown property.

The Company’s sole source of cash in the future is the royalty revenue from the United Kingdom property,
until the U.K. subsidiary is sold, and the earnings on the Company’s cash balance and investments.
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RISK FACTORS

After completing the sale of its Metrology Business to Hexagon on April 27, 2001, and after completing the
sale on August 20, 2002 to a subsidiary of Hexagon of its interest in its Xygent development stage measuring
software business, in which the Company had then held a 77% equity interest (with Hexagon holding the
balance), and after completing the sale of the North Kingstown property to Wasserman on August 26, 2003, the
Company now derives revenues only from royalty income from a landfill property (through December 2003, a
gravel extraction and landfill property) in the United Kingdom which the Company is holding for sale under the
U.K. Agreement (as defined earlier in this Report).

In addition to the foregoing, the risks remaining with respect to the Company’s sale of its former Metrology
Business, the former development stage Xygent measuring software business, and the North Kingstown property
are that the Company might have to make an indemnification payment to the respective buyers with respect to
the Company’s representations and warranties concerning the businesses respectively sold or a payment to a third
party with respect to a retained liability.

Risk of Not Recéiving Acceptable Offers for the Purchase of its United Kingdom Property

A principal risk facing the Company overall is the risk that continuing poor economic conditions (perhaps
aggravated by international conditions) may prevent the Company from completing the sale of the Company’s
U.K. subsidiary at an acceptable price. However, the Board believes that the price under the U.K. Agreement,
which will be presented for stockholder approval at the Company’s Annual Meetmg, is a fair and acceptable
price to the Company.

Also, the Company faces an exchange risk with respect to the purchase price under the Agreement, which is
denominated in British Pounds, should the U.S. dollar increase in value against the British Pound. The Company
has not obtained hedging protection against such an exchange risk.

Environmental and Product Liability Risks

Subsequent to the sale of Xygent to Hexagon in 2002 as discussed above, the nature of the Company’s
operations have not been affected by environmental laws, rules and regulations relating to these businesses.
However, because the Company and its subsidiaries and predecessors, prior to the sale to Hexagon on April 27,
2001 (and prior to sales of other divisions made in prior years) conducted manufacturing operations in locations
at which, or adjacent to which, other industrial operations were conducted from time to time by the Company, the
Company is subject to environmental claims. As with any such operations that involved the use, generation, and
management of hazardous materials, it is possible that prior practices, including-practices that were deemed
acceptable by regulatory authorities in the past, may have created conditions which could give rise to liability
under current or future environmental laws. Because the law in these areas is developing rapidly, and because
environmental laws are subject to amendment and widely varying degrees of enforcement, the Company may be
subject to, and cannot predict with any certainty, the nature and amount of environmental and product liability
claims related to these operations or locations including its North Kingstown property, which was sold on
August 26, 2003 (but with certain environmental liabilities retained) that may arise in the future.

The Company has obtained contaminated land insurance coverage to insure against unknown environmental
issues relating to the United Kingdom property. In addition, the Company received a report dated October 2000,
which was updated in July 2003, from an independent environmental consulting firm indicating no evidence of
environmental issues relating to that property. However, there is no assurance that such issues will not be
identified in the future, through the actions or negligence of the land fill operator or the contemplated buyer of
the UK. subsidiary or other factors, as the Company or the buyer continues to operate the property as a land fill.
Should the U.K. subsidiary be sold, there is no assurance that there will be no retained liabilities relating to the
property, although the Company is not making any environmental representations or indemnifications under the
U.K. Agreement.
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In addition, as previously disclosed by the Company, the Company receives claims from time to time for
toxic tort injuries related to the use of asbestos material in pumps sold by its hydraulic pump operations, and
other product liability claims relating to the use of machine tools sold by a division of the Company which was
itself sold many years ago. There have also been a few miscellaneous claims relating to employment activities,
environmental issues, sales tax audits and personal injury claims. Most of these suits are toxic tort claims
resulting primarily from the use of small internal seals that allegedly contained asbestos and were used in small
fluid pumps manufactured by the Company’s former pump division, which was sold in 1992. The Company has
insurance coverage, but in general the coverage available has limitations. The Company expects that it will
continue to be subject to additional toxic tort claims in the future. As a matter of Delaware law the directors are
required to take the probability of future claims into its consideration of various matters.

The contingent claims relating to the former pump division pose the most uncertainty. The Company has
limited information concerning the number and location of pumps manufactured and, therefore, is unable to
estimate the aggregate number of claims which might be filed in the future, which is necessary in order to
reliably estimate any financial exposure. This product line was introduced in the late 1800’s. The materials
alleged to contain asbestos were used for an undetermined period of time ending in the late 1960’s. The claims
relate to exposure to this asbestos material. The Company sold its pump division in 1992 but remains subject to
claims related to products manufactured prior to that date.

Since 1994 the Company has been named as a defendant in a total of 375 known claims (as of February 23,
2004) relating to these pumps. In many cases these claims involve more than 100 other defendants. Fifty-four of
those claims were filed prior to December 31, 2001. However, in 2002 the Company was named in 98 additional
claims; in 2003 there were a total of 192 new claims filed; and the Company has received notice of another 31
claims through February 23, 2004. In 2002, 42 claims were settled for an aggregate of $30,000 exclusive of
attorney’s fees, and in January a plaintiff’s attorney agreed to settle one claim for $500 and file for dismissal in
another 67 claims. There are currently 265 claims that are open and active. However, under certain
circumstances, some of the settled claims may be reopened.

The Company believes it has significant defenses to any liability for toxic tort claims on the merits. It
should be noted that, to date, none of these toxic tort claims have gone to trial and therefore there can be no
assurance that these defenses will prevail. Settlement and defense costs to date have been insignificant. However,
there can be no assurance that the number of future claims and the related costs of defense, settlements or
judgments will be consistent with the experience to date of existing claims.

It has become apparent that the uncertain prospect of additional toxic tort claims being asserted in the future,
and the impact of this uncertainty on the valuation of the Company, has had and will continue to have, at least for
the short term, some adverse effects on the Company’s ability to determine prospective distributions to
shareholders or to negotiate a satisfactory sale, merger or other change in control transaction with a third party.
These claims would also affect the ability of the Company to carry out a fairly rapid liquidation proceeding,
either through a dissolution, formation of a liquidating trust and liquidation proceedings in the Chancery Court in
Delaware, or in a Chapter 11 federal bankruptcy reorganization proceeding, both of which would involve
provisions for payments to creditors and contemplated distributions to stockholders. See “Business—Strategic
Alternatives” for discussion of strategic alternatives.

Trading of the Company’s Class A Common Stock on the OTC Bulletin Board

The Company’s Class A Common Stock was de-listed from the New York Stock Exchange on February 8,
2002 and commenced trading on the OTC Bulletin Board under the Symbol “BNSXA” and was listed on the
Boston Stock Exchange on February 11, 2002. There is no assurance that there will continue to be a sufficient
number of securities firms prepared to make an active trading market in our stock, and the public perception of
the value of the Class A Common Stock could be materially adversely affected.
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The market price of the Company’s Common Stock could decline as a result of sales of shares by the
Company’s existing shareowners, as a result of the Company’s possible failure to meet the listing standards of
the Boston Stock Exchange.

The Company’s cumulative net operating losses (“NOL’s”) may become significantly limited

The Company had NOL’s of approximately $45 million at December 31, 2003, which were available to
offset taxable earnings in the future. In the event of a “change of ownership” within the meaning of Section 382
of the Internal Revenue Code, the ability of the Company to use these NOL'’s to offset future taxable earnings
becomes significantly limited. While the Company’s management and tax advisors believe the Company has not,
as of February 11, 2004, experienced such a “change of ownership,” based on their examination of public
shareholder documents filed with the SEC, it appears that the Company is very close to the threshold for such a
change.

“Going Concern” Qualifications in Audit Opinion

The Company received a report from its independent auditors for the year ended December 31, 2003,
containing an explanatory paragraph stating that the Company’s recurring operating losses from continuing
operations and the Company’s intention to sell its remaining assets and liquidate or seek other strategic
alternatives raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Liquidity Risk: There may not be Adequate Resources for Funding the Operations of the Company

There is no assurance that the future expenses of the Company (including the expenses of maintaining the
Company as a “public” reporting Company under SEC regulations and the expenses and liabilities associated
with toxic tort asbestos claims against the Company, as discussed above) will not be greater than anticipated, or
that the expected cash flow from its United Kingdom property (until its sale) and investment earnings (which are,
as a practical matter, limited by the Company’s inability to make investments that would require it to register as
an “investment company” under the Investment Company Act of 1940) on net proceeds of the contemplated sale
of the United Kingdom property and the net proceeds of prior sales of assets (or the profits from any operating
business that the Company may seek to acquire with such net proceeds) will not thereafter be less than
anticipated and that, as a result, a liquidity problem may not arise.

ITEM TA—QUALITATIVE AND QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company has no derivative financial instruments or derivative commodity instruments. Since August
2003 the Company has had no long-term debt (the mortgage on the North Kingstown property was repaid when
that property was sold on August 26, 2003. The Company does have exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange
rates relating to the sale of the United Kingdom property, the sales price of which is denominated in British
Pounds.
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Shareholders and Directors
of BNS Co.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of BNS Co. as of December 31, 2003 and
2002, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareowners’ equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2003. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of BNS Co. at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated results of its
operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that BNS Co. will continue as a going
concern. As more fully described in Note 2, the Company has recurring operating losses from continuing
operations. Additionally, the Company’s intention is to sell its remaining assets and liquidate or seek other
strategic alternatives. These conditions raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. Management’s plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 2. The financial statements do
not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects of the recoverability and classification of assets
or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Providence, Rhode Island
February 13, 2004

17




PARTI. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS*
BNS Co.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

2003 2002 2001
Gravel/landfill royalty revenue . ......... ..ot ... $ 948 $1,018 § 949
General and administrative eXpenses .. ... .....c.ouueerneunnineeaienn. 3,355 3,310 6,588
Operating Lloss ... .o v e (2,407) (2,292) (5,639
INtErest EXPENSE . . . oottt e e 140 121 820
Otherincome, net ........... it inrnnnenenans e 98 227 1,218
Loss from continuing operations before income tax ........................ (2,449) (2,186)  (5,241)
Income tax Provision ... ...ttt e e 222 247 139
Loss from continuing Operations: . ............ceviirrrnonrernnneeennn (2,671)  (2.433)  (5,380)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations . ............ ... oo, 333 (2,570) (20,563)
Gain (loss) onsaleof business ............ ... .. i, — 916) 47,113
Gain from sale of facility, net of income taxes of $210, $0,and $0 ........ 15,255 — —
Income (loss) from discontinued operations ...................... 12,917 $(5,919) $ 26,550
Netincome (10SS) . oo ottt e $12,917 $(5,919) $ 21,170
Net income (loss) per share basic and diluted:
Continuing Operations . .. ... .....euueuunntrineernnereneennenn.. $ (091) $ (0.84) $ (1.88)
Discontinued Operations . ...........c.urtiiereiiininanenerenniaieen 5.28 (1.19) 9.26
Net income (loss) per common share basic and diluted ..................... $ 437 $(03) % 7.38
Shares used inicomputation . .........c.o ottt e e 2,954 2,920 2,867

18




Item1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS*

BNS Co.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2003 and 2002
(dollars in thousands, except share data)

2003 2002
ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash ........... P $14404 $ 4416
Other receivable, net of $37 and $87 allowance in 2003 and 2002, respectively ... .. 214 1,037
Assets held for sale ordisposition .............. . .. oo 493 444
Assets related to discontinued Operations . .. ... ... i e —_ 2,738
Available for sale SECUMIES . .. ..ot i i i i e e e e — 93
Prepaid expenses & other Current assets ..............evitviinennnnnennnenn, 1,158 512
Total CUITENt @SSELS . . oo ot ittt ettt e e e e 16,269 9,240

Equipment:

BQUIDMENt . . .. e 37 37
Less accumulated depreciation . .. ...........uiiiiii 20 14
17 23

Restricted cash ... ... o e 331 —
$16617 $ 9,263

LIABILITIES AND SHAREOWNERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses .. ........ . i e $ 1,820 $ 4,048
Liabilities related to discontinued operations .. ............c....veneirnnnan... — 2,360
Total current liabilities . ... ... ... 1,820 6,408
Long-term liabilities ... ....... ... i 1,351 2,527
Commitments and COntingencies .. ........ ... ottt — —
ShareoWners’ EQUILY . . ... .vvui ettt et e

Preferred stock; $1.00 par value; authorized 1,000,000 shares; none issued . ........ — —_
Common Stock:
Class A, par value, $.01; authorized 30,000,000 shares; issued 3,000,342 shares

in 2003 and 2,947,987 shares in 2002 ...... e 30 29
Class B, par value, $.01; authorized 2,000,000 shares; issued 35,620 in 2003 and

52,9751n 2002 .. ... e e e 1 1

Additional paid-incapital .......... ... . 87,071 86,981
Retained deficit . .. ... vt e (73,375) (86,292)
Unamortized value of restricted stockawards ............. ... ... . .. (40) (88)

Accumulated other comprehensive income . ...........c.c.ooveriniiniienn.nn 214 152
Treasury stock: 8,518 shares in 2003 and 2002 atcost ...........ccvvvinnneenn. (455) (455)

Total shareowners” €qUILY . .........oorieeiinn ... 13,446 328

$16,617 $ 9,263

* The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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BNS Co.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001
(dollars in thousands)

. . 2003 2002 2001
Cash Used in Operations:
Netincome (10s8) . ............ 0 .".... P $12917 $(5919) $ 21,170
Adjustment to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided (used) in operating activities:
(Income) loss from discontiniied OPerations ... ..........c.euunrerrnnreineennnannnnnen (333) 2,570 20,563
(Gain) loss from disposal of business/property .. .......... ..ot . (15,255) 916 (47,113)
Restricted Cash for Environmental ESCrow .. .. ... . o i i e i i i (331) — —
Investment shares received .......... .. ... . . . — (93) —
Depreciation and amortization . .. ... ..vouu ettt e 145 136 9
Unfunded pension ............... ... ..., SO (1,886) (752) (4,380)
Change in long-term lability . ... ... .. e — — 216
Changes in Working Capital: ’
(Increase) decrease in other receivables . ....... . ... .. . it e e 77 (108) 40
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other current assets .. ..........c.ooveevini.. (646) = (165) 1,398
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses ...............coiii. .. (1,856) 519 (1,392)
Increase in otherassets ..................... PR G O - 3 —
Net Cash Used In Operations. . ........... S (7,168) (2,893) (9,489)
Investment Transactions: . o '
Capital expenditures ......... ... ... .. ..on... e e e e —. (14 (23)
Proceeds from sale of business, net of €Xpenses . ..., © 1,028 3,175 141,285
Proceeds from sale of building, net of expenses ........... ...t 18,684 _— —
Payment related to sale of Electronics Division ............ ... ... ... . i (307) — —
Payment related to sale of Metrology Business .. ......... ... .. .ot — (1,200) —
Proceeds from sale of available for sale securities .............coviiniiii i innennnn 97 — —
Cash Provided by Investment Transactions . ..............ciuriinrienenerennennnn. 19,502 1,961 141,262
Financing Transactions:
Payment of notes payable .. ...... ... . e s (2,360) — (27,400)
Payment of long-term senior notes payable . . . ... ... .. L e — —  (56,566)
Payment On MOITZAZEe .. .. oottt et ettt e e e e e e e — 957) (883)
Distribution to shareholders . .. ...... ... . . e e — — (44,480)
Equity cOntributions . . . .. ... oot e e — — 1,772
Purchase of minority interest .. ... ... .. .ttt e — (688) (1,116)
Contribution from minority interest . . . . . e e e e T — 1,500 2,500
Cash Used in by Financing Transactions .. ...ttt (2,360) (145) (126,173)
Cash Provided by (Used in) Discontinued Operations ................................... — (3,288) (5,771)
Effect of Exchange Rate ChangesonCash ................ ... ... ... .. ...ccivon... . 14 125 (55)
Cash and Cash Equivalents: ‘
Increase (decrease) during the period ... .. ... .. 9,988 (4,240) (226)
Beginning balance . ............ .. e e 4,416 8,656 8,882
Ending balance . .. ... e e $14404 $4416 $ 8,656
Supplementary Cash Flow Information:
InterestPaid ... ..ot e e $ 222 $ 361 $ 3,378
$ 290 $ 230

Taxes Paid . . ... ot $ 365

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREOWNERS’ EQUITY

BNS Co.

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001

(in thousands)

Unamortized Accumulated

Additional value of other
Common  paid in Retained restricted  comprehensive Treasury  Total
Shares*  Stock capital deficit stock awards  income (loss) stock Equity

Balance Dec. 31,2000 .... 2,766 $ 28 $127,276 $(101,543) $ — $(14,163)  $(455) $ 11,143
Netincome ............. — — — 21,170 — — — 21,170
Foreign currency translation

adjustment ........... — — — — — 14,160 — 14,160
Comprehensive income . . . 35,330
Dividend Paid

($15.25 per share) ..... — — (44,480) — — —_ — (44,430)
Exercise of stock options .. 159 2 1,770 — — — — 1,772
Acquisition of subsidiary

minority interest . ...... — — 1,384 — — — — 1,384
Balance Dec. 31,2001 .... 2,925 § 30 $ 85950 $ (80,373) §$ — $ (3) $@4535) § 5,149
Netloss ............... — — — (5,919) — — — (5,919)
Foreign currency translation

adjustment ........... — — — — — 155 — 155
Comprehensive loss . .. ... (5,764)
Restricted stock awards . . . 76— 219 — (219) — — —
Amortization of restricted

stock awards ......... — — — — 131 — — 131
Acquisition of subsidiary

minority interest . . ... .. — — 812 — — — — 812
Balance Dec. 31,2002 .... 3,001 $ 30 § 86981 $ (86,292) S (88) $ 1527 $@455 % 328
Netincome ............. — — — 12,917 — — —_— 12,917
Foreign currency translation '

adjustment ........... — — — — — 62 — 62
Comprehensive income . . . 12,979
Restricted stock awards . . . 35 1 90 — oD — — —
Amortization of restricted

stock awards ......... — — — — 139 — — 139
Balance Dec. 31,2003 .... 3,036 § 31 $ 87,071 § (73,375) $ (40) $ 214  $(455) $ 13,446

* Number of shares have been restated to reflect the effect of the one-for-five reverse stock split in 2001

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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BNS Co.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Business

The Company completed the sale of its Metrology Business to Hexagon AB of Stockholm, Sweden
(“Hexagon™) on April 27, 2001. After the sale, the Company continued the business of developing and producing
measuring software through its controlled subsidiary, Xygent, Inc., formerly BSIS (“Xygent”). In August 2002,
pursuant to a Securities Purchase Agreement dated August 16, 2002, Hexagon Holdings Inc., a subsidiary of
Hexagon AB, acquired all of BNS Co.’s interest in Xygent. On August 28, 2003, pursuant to a Purchase and Sale
Agreement dated as of April 28, 2003, the Company sold the North Kingstown facility to Wasserman RE
Ventures LLC. The remaining business of the Company is the operation of a gravel extraction and landfill
property in the U.K. (from which it derives royalties), which is owned by a U.K. subsidiary of BNS International,
Ltd., a Cayman Islands wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. On February 5, 2004, the Company entered
into an agreement to sell the gravel extraction and landfill property to Bath Road Holdings Limited.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements of BNS Co. (the “Company”) include the accounts of BNS Co. and its
wholly owned subsidiary, BNS Co. (PH) Ltd. All inter-company transactions have been eliminated from the
consolidated financial statements.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Certain account balances for the prior years have been reclassified to conform to the current year financial
statement presentation.

Equipment

Equipment is carried at cost and is being depreciated principally on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the assets, which generally range from 5 to 7 years for machinery and equipment. Depreciation
expense was $6, $5, and $9 in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Foreign Currency

Assets and liabilities of those subsidiaries located outside the United States whose cash flows are primarily
in local currencies are translated at year-end exchange rates, and income and expense items are translated at
average monthly rates. Translation gains and losses are accounted for in a separate shareowners’ equity account
titled accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).

There were no forward exchange contracts outstanding at December 31, 2003 and 2002.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income (loss) consists of net income (loss) and other gains and losses affecting
shareowners’ equity that, under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, are
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BNS Co.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
(dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

excluded from net income (loss). For the Company, such items consist of foreign currency translation gains and
losses. Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) at December 31, 2003 and 2002 are comprised of
currency translation adjustments of $214 and $152, respectively.

Stock Incentive Plans

The Company accounts for its stock compensation arrangements under the provisions of APB 25,
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees (see Footnote 10 for further details).

Income Taxes

The Company provides for income taxes under the provisions of SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income
Taxes. SFAS No. 109 requires an asset and liability based approach in accounting for income taxes.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recorded to reflect the tax consequences on future years of
temporary differences of revenue and expense items for financial statement and income tax purposes. Valuation
allowances are provided against assets which are not likely to be realized. The Company has decided not to
reinvest foreign funds and will repatriate available funds to the U.S. No deferred tax liability has been recorded
related to the un-remitted funds as such repatriation will not generate additional U.S. taxation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of cash on hand and deposits in banks with a maturity of three
months or less. The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair value.

F

Restricted Cash

Restricted Cash represents an escrow account established in connection with the sale of the North
Kingstown facility to reimburse the buyer for that portion of any post-closing remediation costs, should they
arise, that not otherwise covered by insurance policies purchased by the Company. The amount of the escrow
was equal to the amount of self insured retention under those policies.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, equity securities,
receivables and trade payables. Fair value estimates have been determined by the Company, using available
market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents,
equity securities, receivables and trade payables is considered to be representative of their respective fair value,
due to the short term nature of these instruments.

Investments

The company classifies its investments held as available-for-sale and accounts for them at fair value with
unrealized gains and losses, net of taxes, excluded from earnings and reported as other comprehensive income.
The Company classifies available-for-sale securities as current if the Company expects to sell the securities
within one year or if the Company intends to utilize the securities for current operations. All other available-for-
sale securities are classified as non-current. Gain or loss on sale of investments is based upon the specific
identification method.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
(dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

Receivables

Receivables are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful receivables resulting
from the inability of customers to make required payment. This amount of the reserve is based on an analysis of
the receivables outstanding. If the financial condition of the customers were to deteriorate, resulting in an
impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances may be required which would result in an
additional expense in the period such determination was made. Receivables are written off when deemed
uncollectible. Recoveries of receivables previously written off are recorded when received. No interest is
recorded on receivables.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for its stock-based compensation plans under the recognition and measurement
principles of APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees™” and related interpretations. See
Note 10 for further information on stock-based compensation. The following table summarizes the effect on net
income (loss) and net income (loss) per common share if the Company had applied the fair value recognition
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” to stock-based employee compensation for the respective years. Since all options were either
exercised or forfeited as a result of the sale of the Metrology Business to Hexagon, the remaining compensation
expense has been recorded in 2001 for pro forma purposes:

2001
Netincome as TEPOTLEA - . . . o vt ve vt ettt e et e ettt e e e e et $21,170
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation determined under fair value based
method for all awards, net of related tax effects. . .......... ... ... .. i i, 644
Pro forma net INCOME . . ..ottt it ettt e ettt ettt e et e $20,526
Net income per share: basic and diluted asreported .......... ... ... ... .. $ 738
Pro forma net income per share: Basicand diluted ...................... . ... ..... $ 7.16

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In April, 2003, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and
64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections (“SFAS 145”). In accordance with the
Company’s adoption of SFAS 145 in 2003, the Company was required to reclassify their 2001 extinguishment of
debt from an extraordinary item to discontinued operations reflected in their 2003 Consolidated Statements of
Operations.

In January 2003 FASB Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” was issued. This
interpretation requires a company to consolidate variable interest entities (“VIE”) if the enterprise is a primary
beneficiary (holds a majority of the variable interest) of the VIE and the VIE passes specific characteristics. It
also requires additional disclosures for parties involved with VIEs. The provisions of this interpretation are
effective in 2003. Accordingly, the Company will adopt FASB Interpretation No. 46 effective fiscal 2003 and
does not expect the adoption of this interpretation will have an impact on its consolidated financial position or
results of operations.

In December, 2003, the FASB issued a revision of Interpretation No. 46 (the Revised Interpretation 46).
Revised Interpretation 46 codifies both the proposed modifications and other decisions previously issued through
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
(dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

certain FASB Staff Positions (FSPs) and supersedes the original Interpretation No. 46 to include: (1) deferring
the effective date of the Interpretation’s provisions for certain variable interests, (2) providing additional scope
exceptions for certain other variable interests, (3) clarifying the impact of troubled debt restructurings on the
requirement to reconsider (a) whether an entity is a VIE or (b) which party is the primary beneficiary of a VIE,
and (4) revising Appendix B of the Interpretation to provide additional guidance on what constitutes a variable
interest. Accordingly, the Company will adopt Revised Interpretation No. 46 effective the first quarter 2004 and
does not expect the adoption of this interpretation will have an impact on its consolidated financial position or
results of operations.

2. GOING CONCERN

Since 2001 the Company has completed various business disposals affecting substantially all of the
Company’s operations. At December 31, 2003 the Company is solely a real estate management company.
Furthermore, subsequent to December 31, 2003 the Company entered into an agreement to sell the Company’s
largest remaining asset, its interest in its U. K. property.

These disposal activities are part of the Company’s overall plan to sell its remaining assets and then
liquidate or seek other strategic alternatives. As of February 13, 2004 no definitive determination has been made
as to whether the Company will liquidate or will pursue other strategic alternatives utilizing the Company’s
remaining assets (e.g., cash and NOL’s, to the extent they are available to offset future earnings). This
uncertainty raises substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The
financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of assets or
the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as
a going concern.

3. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On March 5, 2001, the Company entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement to sell the assets of its Israeli
electronics business to Orbotech, Ltd. On April 27, 2001, pursuant to an acquisition agreement dated November
16, 2000 with Hexagon AB of Stockholm, Sweden the Company completed the sale of the remaining Metrology
Business assets, including the assumption of most related liabilities. The purchase price for the sale of the
Metrology Business was $170,000 less a $12,800 cash adjustment based on the terms of the Asset Purchase
Agreement. After the cash adjustment and payment of all U.S. bank debt and long-term senior note-holder
obligations, the Company received net proceeds of approximately $70,000.

On August 16, 2002, the Company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement with a subsidiary of
Hexagon for the purchase of the Company’s interest in Xygent a development stage measuring software business
unit. Hexagon paid the Company $2,250 in cash on August 20, 2002, and was obligated to pay the Company a
deferred purchase price of up to $750 subject to possible adjustment relating to an Xygent equity value
calculation as of August 16, 2002, as specified in the Agreement. Hexagon subsequently disputed the equity
value calculation. The dispute was submitted to arbitration, as required by the Securities Purchase Agreement,
which resulted in a deferred purchase price payment of $604, which was paid on January 22, 2003. In connection
with the sale of Xygent, the Company was released from its lease in Warwick, Rhode Island and relocated its
headquarters to the Company’s North Kingstown property.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
(dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

The Asset Purchase Agreement requires that the Company indemnify Hexagon for certain matters, including
matters concerning the Company’s representations and warranties concerning Xygent. Prior to the sale of the
Company’s interests to Hexagon, Hexagon held 23% of the issued and outstanding shares of Xygent and the
Company held 77% of the issued and outstanding shares of Xygent. The purchase price was determined by arms-
length negotiation between representatives of the Company and Hexagon.

On August 26, 2003, pursuant to a Purchase and Sales Agreement dated as of April 28, 2003, as amended
between the Company and Wasserman RE Ventures LLC (“Wasserman™), the Company sold the North
Kingstown property which consisted of an industrial and office building along with the adjoining acreage (a total
of approximately 169 acres, all in Rhode Island) and reported a gain of $15,255 net of expenses on the sale. The
Company received proceeds of $18,684 net of expenses. Additionally, the Company established an
environmental escrow in the amount of $331 to cover certain environmental remediation costs. This escrow
account is presented as restricted cash on the consolidated balance sheet except for the interest earned which is
presented as part of the unrestricted cash. The purchase price was determined by arms-length negotiation
between representatives of the Company and representatives of Wasserman. In connection with the sale of the
North Kingstown property, the Company relocated its headquarters to its present business location in
Middletown, Rhode Island.

The assets and liabilities related to the Metrology Business, Xygent, and the North Kingstown facility for all
periods presented have been reclassified to assets and liabilities of discontinued operations.

The results of the discontinued operations have been reported separately on the consolidated statements of
operations. Summarized results of the discontinued operations are as follows:

2003 2002 2001
REVEIUSS . . .o\t e e et e et e et e e e e e e e $ 1,336 $2,508 $92.263
Income (loss) from operations, net of income taxes .................... 333 (2,570) (13,997)
Gain (loss) on disposal ......... i 15,255 (916) 47,113
Net Income (loss) from discontinued operations . .. .............c.ouuen... $15,588 $(3,486) $ 33,116

4. ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

In conjunction with the sale of the North Kingstown property, the Company began actively marketing the
U.K. property. Subsequent to year end, the Company has entered into an agreement to sell its real estate holdings
in the U.K. for 5,500 British Pounds. The transaction will be in the form of the sale of the stock of the
Company’s U.K. subsidiary that holds title to the property and the sale of the Company’s note receivable from
the U.K. subsidiary. There will also be a post-closing adjustment for the subsidiary’s net working capital at the
time of closing. The sale to Buyer under the Agreement is deemed to constitute the sale of substantially all assets
of the Company within the meaning of the Delaware General Corporation Law and therefore requires stockholder
approval. The Company has classified this property as asset held for sale on the Company’s Consolidated
Balance Sheets. This sale is expected to be completed during 2004,

5. AVAILABLE FOR SALE INVESTMENTS

During 2002 the Company received common shares of an insurance company as a result of the
demutualization of that company. The receipt of these shares has been recorded in other income on the statement
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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of operations. The fair market value of these shares was recorded in available for sale investments on the balance
sheet. During the year ended December 31, 2003 these shares were disposed of and the Company realized a gain
in the amount of $4 on this sale.

6. INCOME TAXES

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes consisted of the following:

2003 2002 2001
DOMIESIC .« . o ettt et e e e e $(3,127) $(3,003) $(5,722)
Foreign ... ... 678 817 481
Loss from continuing operations before iNCOME tAXES ... oo vvereneenn.. $(2,449) $(2,186) $(5,241)

The following table reconciles the income tax provision (benefit) at the U.S. statutory rate to that in the
financial statements:

2003 2002 2001

Taxes Computed @t 34% .. ..\ttt $(832) $(163) $(2,296)

Foreign Taxes . .. ..ot e 222 247 139

Net operating losses not benefited ............... .. ... o i i i, 832 163 2,296
INCOME taX PIOVISION ...\ttt et e it e $222 $247 $ 139

The income tax provision (benefit) from continuing operations before discontinued operations consisted of
the following:

2003 2002 2001

CUITENL: . ..o e et e e e i e e e
Federal .. ... o e e $— $— 3—
R 721 O PP — — —
Foreign ... e e 249 230 133
$249 $230 $133
Deferred: ... . o .
Federal .. ... — — —
Boreign .o e 27 17 6
en 17 6
Income tax ProviSion . ... ... ..ottt e $222 $247 $139

The Company has reclassified the income taxes related to the Metrology Business and Xygent to the loss
from discontinued operations. The Company has recorded an income tax provision related to discontinued
operations of $0, $0, and $751 for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.
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The components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 are
as follows:

2003 2002
Deferred tax assets:
Other TECEIVADIE TESEIVE . .t vt ittt et ettt e et $ 44 3 43
Depreciation . ... ...ttt e —_ 154
Loss carry forwards .. .. ... it e 16,270 22,027
ACCTUEd EXPEIISES . o vttt et e et e et e e 290 794
L 3 1T 119 118
Gross deferred tax @SSelS . . ..ottt ittt e e e 16,723 23,136
Less valuation allowWance . ...t 16,718 23,079
Deferred taX aSSEL . . . oo vttt e e $ 5% 57
Deferred tax liabilities:
Asset basis differences ... ...t $ 4 $ 57
(1811 a7~ (N R 18 44
Deferred tax liability ... ... .. ..o i e $ 22 § 101

A valuation allowance has been established due to the uncertainty of realizing certain tax credit and loss
carry forwards and a portion of the other deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets decreased along with a
comparable amount of the valuation allowance due to the utilization of net operating losses.

For income tax purposes, the Company has a U.S. operating loss and capital loss carry forwards of $43,462
and $2,095, respectively. The U.S. net operating loss carry forward expires between 2018 and 2022.

The Inland Revenue Service in the United Kingdom is currently examining the U.K. income tax returns for
2000 and 2001. The Company believes the results of the examination will not have a material effect on the
financial statements.

7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During 2002 and 2001, the Company and Hexagon each had an ownership interest in Xygent. Therefore,
Hexagon was a related party during 2002 and 2001. As presented above, during 2002 Hexagon acquired all of the
Company’s interest in Xygent.

The Company leased a portion of its North Kingstown facility to Hexagon under a non-cancelable lease
agreement for a period of five years commencing in April 2001. In addition to the rental payment the agreement
provided that Hexagon would bear the cost of other expenses associated with the rented space. Total rental
income from Hexagon received for the year ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 was $1,083 and $1,003,
respectively.

The net balance of accounts receivable due from Hexagon as of December 31, 2002 was $746. This amount
included $604 related to the acquisition of Xygent, which was subsequently paid in 2003.

The net balance of accounts receivable due from and accrued expenses due to Hexagon as of December 31,
2003 was $67. This amount was received subsequent to December 31, 2003.
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A Director of the Company is a partner of a law firm that provides legal services to the Company. Total fees
incurred to this law firm during 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $773, $1,081 and $1,343, respectively.

The CEO received incentive compensation related to the disposal of the North Kingstown property and
incentive compensation to the CEO has been accrued related to the agreement to sell the U.K. property.

8. OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

Other income (expense), net from continuing operations includes:

2003 2002 2001

INteresSt INCOIMIE . .. o v ettt et e e e e $ 78 $102 $1,231
Exchangelosses ......... ..., P — —_ ©)
Income from insurance company investment .................uiriiiiriiaeri., — 93 —
Other income (EXPenses) . ...........euveenernnennnnn EER R T TR PRI 20 32 (6)
Other INCOME (EXPENSEY, MEL .« 4« . v vt ettt ettt e et et eeananeans $ 98 $227 $1,218

9. ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

The activity in the Company’s allowance for doubtful accounts is as follows:

Amount
Charged, net
of

Balanceat  Recoveries Balance

Beginning  to Costs and M at End of

of Period Expenses Deductions  Period
2003 L e $ 87 $ 45 $ 95 $ 37
2002 L e 826 30) 709 87
2001 ... e e e 4,461 826 4,461 826

() Write-offs of uncollectible accounts; in 2001 assets and related reserves were sold.

10. INCENTIVE AND RETIREMENT PLANS

The Company Has for many years utilized stock options and other stock-based awards as part of its overall
management incentive compensation programs. The grant of options under the 1989 Equity Incentive Plan (the
‘89 Plan), as amended, expired February 24, 1999 and the plan terminated following the sale of the Metrology
Business. On February 12, 1999, the Company adopted the 1999 Equity Incentive Plan (the *99 Plan).

Stock Incentive Plans

Under the provisions of the Company’s ‘99 Plan, a variety of stock and stock based incentive awards,
including stock options, are available to be granted to eligible key employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries. The Plan permits the granting of stock options which qualify as incentive stock options under the
Internal Revenue Code and non-statutory options which do not so qualify. No options were granted in 2001 or
2002. The options previously granted under the ‘99 Plan were exercisable for a seven-year term, of Class A
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Common Stock granted at exercise prices between $1.875 and $2.375 per share. As a result of the sale of the
Metrology Business, all of the options previously granted under the ‘99 Plan and the ‘89 Plan became exercisable
upon the closing date of the transaction. All options not exercised at that time have since expired.

Option activity is summarized as follows:

2001
Weighted-
Average
Options  Exercise
(000) Price

Outstanding—beginning of Year . ............ .ottt 378 $29.15
Granted ... i e e e e e e

BXerCiSed .. i e e e (160) 11.20

Forfeited orcanceled .. ....... ... i e e e (218) 42.00

Outstanding—end of year . ... ... i i i e

Exercisable atend of Year . ...t e

The Company has elected to follow Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees (APB 25) and related Interpretations in accounting for its employee stock options because,
as discussed below, the alternative fair value accounting provided for under SFAS No. 123, Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation (FAS 123), requires use of valuation models that were not developed for use in
valuing employee stock options. Under APB 25, because the exercise price of the Company’s employee stock
options equals the market price of the underlying stock on the date of grant, no compensation expense is
recognized.

Pro forma information regarding net income and earnings per share is required by FAS 123, which also
requires that the information be determined as if the Company has accounted for its employee stock options
granted subsequent to December 31, 1994 under the fair value method of that Statement. The fair value for these
options was estimated at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions for 2000: risk-free interest rates of 5.0%, volatility factors of the expected market
price of the Company’s common stock of 128%, and a weighted-average expected life of the option of 4.25
years. No dividend yield was utilized due to the fact that the Company did not anticipate that it would pay
dividends from continuing operations in the foreseeable future.

The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded
options which have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, option valuation models require
the input of highly subjective assumptions including the expected stock price volatility. Because the Company’s
employee stock options have characteristics significantly different from those of traded options, and because
changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, in management’s
opinion, the existing models do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of its employee
stock options.

In April 2002 the Board of Directors approved the award of an aggregate of 75,715 shares of restricted Class
A common stock to members of the Board as payment of their Annual Retainer. In June 2002, 5,715 shares
became fully vested and on July 18, 2003 the remaining 70,000 shares were fully vested. The entire award was
recorded at fair market value on the date of issuance as deferred compensation and the related amount is being
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amortized to operations over the vesting period. The entire amount has been amortized to operations as of July
2003 as all of these shares have fully vested. Compensation expense related to these restricted shares amounted
to $88 during 2003. :

In April 2003, the Company grated restricted stock awards covering 35,000 shares of common stock,
respectively to directors of the Company as a means of retaining and paying director’s retainer fees, thereby
rewarding them for long-term performance and to increase their ownership in the Company. Shares awarded
under the plan entitle the shareowners to all rights of common stock ownership except the shares may not be
sold, transferred, pledged, assigned, or otherwise encumbered or disposed of during the restriction period. The
shares shall vest on July 21, 2004 or upon any earlier dissolution, including any merger or sale of assets or other
business combination (including a transaction done by way of tender offer or sale of stock) which constitutes the
acquisition of control of the Company (including a transaction whereby a majority of the directors are replaced
by representatives or nominees of such person or persons) by a person or persons owning less than a majority of
the equity or voting power of the Company’s stock prior to the date of the occurrence of such event or adoption
of a plan of liquidation. The shares were recorded at the fair market value on the date of issuance as deferred
compensation and the related amount is being amortized to operations over the vesting period. Compensation
expense related to these restricted shares amounted to $51 during 2003. 89,645 shares of Class A Common Stock
or Class B Common Stock remain available for issuance under the "99 Plan.

Profit Incentive Plan

Under the provisions of the Company’s Amended Profit Incentive Plan as originally approved in 1979,
awards of cash could be made as bonuses to certain management employees. No awards were made under the
plan for 2003, 2002 and 2001 respectively, based on performance objectives for the respective year.

Long-Term Deferred Cash Incentive Plan

The Brown & Sharpe Key Employee’s Long-Term Deferred Cash Incentive Plan (the “LTDCIP”) provided
long-term deferred incentive compensation to key executive employees of the Company with award credits being
established, subject to certain vesting requirements, in unfunded LTDCIP accounts for each LTDCIP participant.
The LTDCIP was amended in 1998 to provide that beginning in 1998 participant award opportunities are
individually determined by the Compensation and Nominating Committee of the Board of Directors
administering the LTDCIP as a percentage of adjusted annual pre-tax profit. As a result of the sale of the
Metrology Business, this plan was terminated and all amounts accrued under the plan were distributed to the
participants. No expenses related to this plan were recorded in 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.

Savings Plans

The Company has a 401(k) plan for U.S. employees, which include retirement income features consisting of
employer contributions and employee tax deferred contributions. Contributions under all plans are invested in
professionally managed portfolios. The savings plans’ expense for the three years ended December 31, 2003 was
$0, 30, and $192, respectively. The Company has terminated the plan effective June, 2003, and has discontinued
making either employee or matching contributions to the plan. An application has been made to the Internal
Revenue Service to approve termination and liquidation of the plan.

Stock Ownership Plan

Under the provisions of the Company’s Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP"), the Company may
make contributions of common stock or cash to purchase common stock from the Company or otherwise, to be
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held in trust for employees meeting certain eligibility requirements until the employees reach retirement age. The
ESOP may also borrow funds to purchase common shares, in which event the Company would contribute
amounts as necessary to pay down the indebtedness. As a result of the disposition of the Metrology Business, the
Company terminated the ESOP effective April 27, 2001. All funds under this plan were distributed to
participants during 2001. The Company received in May 2002 the final termination determination from the
Internal Revenue Service. No ESOP expense was recorded in 2003, 2002, and 2001.

Retirement Plans

Beginning in 1998 the Company had a Senior Executive Supplemental Umbrella Pension Plan covering
certain key employees in the United States. In connection with the disposition of the Metrology Business, the
benefits earned by certain key management under Senior Executive Supplemental Umbrella Pension Plan were
either distributed during the year or provisions were made for such distribution, and the plan was terminated. The
Defined Contribution Plan expense recorded in discontinued operations for the three years ended December 31,
2002 was $0, $0, and $452, respectively.

11. NET INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE

Basic income (loss) per share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted income (loss) per share is the same as basic income (loss)
per share in 2003, 2002 and 2001 because the computation of diluted income (loss) per share would have an anti-
dilutive effect on income (loss) per share. The computation of basic and diluted income (loss) per share is as
follows:

2003 2002 2001
Numerator:
Loss from continuing operations before discontinued operations . ............. $ (2,671) $(2,433) $(5,380)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations .................c.coiiuarn.... 15,588 (3,486) 26,550
Net income (10SS8) .. ... ........... A $(12,917) $(5,919) $21,170
Denominator for basic and diluted income (loss) pershare .................. . 2,954 2,920 2,867
Net income (loss) per share—basic and diluted ...........................
Loss from continuing operations . ............vuvtieiniririnrneeenne.., L% (091 $(0.84) $ (1.83)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations .............................. 5.28 (1.19) 9.26
Basic and diluted income (loss) pershare ............... P $ 437 $ @203 $ 738

12. RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted Cash consists of the environmental escrow account established in connection with the sale of the
North Kingstown property. It is anticipated that the funds in this escrow will not be released for more than one
year (See note 2).

13. DEBT

The Company had a mortgage payable on the North Kingstown facility with an original principal amount of
$4,900. The mortgage was payable in monthly installments including interest computed at 8.12% per annum. The
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mortgage would mature in February 2005 and was secured by the North Kingstown Facility. The outstanding
balance on the mortgage was $0 and $2,360 at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. This mortgage
payable had been classified as current in order to match the classification of the security for this debt. In 2003,
the entire outstanding balance on the mortgage liability was paid. The repayment of the mortgage obligation
resulted in the payment of a prepayment penalty. This penalty, in the amount of $281, has been recorded as a
component of the gain on the sale of the North Kingstown facility. )

Until the sale of the Company’s Metrology Business on April 27, 2001, the Company was obligated under a
$50.000 private placement of senior notes with principal payments due from November 2001 to November 2007.
Following the consummation of the sale to Hexagon, all of the debt to its private placement lenders was paid.
The repayment of the note obligation resulted in the payment of a prepayment penalty. This penalty, together
with the write-off of previously recorded debt acquisition costs, had been initially recorded as an extraordinary
loss in the statements of operations in the amount of $6,566. In connection with the Company’s adoption of
SFAS 145 in 2003, this loss has been reclassified from an extraordinary item to .discontinued operations. No
income taxes have been recorded related to this item.

Prior to April 2001, the Company had a $30,000 three-year syndicated multi-currency revolving credit
arrangement with four banks. Following the consummation of sale to Hexagon on April 27, 2001, the Company
paid the outstanding balance of $27,400.

14. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term liabilities consisted of the following:

2003 2002
Unfunded accrued PENSION COSE . . .ottt t oottt et e $ — $1,127
Taxes payable .. ... ... 1,351 1,400

s1.351 32527

15. COMMON STOCK

At a special meeting held on April 27, 2001, the stockholders of BNS Co. approved the reduction of the par
value per share of the Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock from $1.00 to $.01 and a one-for-five
reverse stock split of the Company’s outstanding Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock. The
record date for the one-for-five reverse stock split was May 10, 2001. All references to shares have been restated
to reflect the stock split.

Both classes of common stock have equal rights upon liquidation. Class A Common Stock may not receive
less cash dividends per share than Class B Common Stock, nor may such dividends be less frequent. The Class A
Common Stock has one vote per share. Except as otherwise provided by the Certificate of Incorporation and by
law, the Class B Common Stock has ten votes per share, and the Class B Common Stock is convertible into Class
A Common Stock on a one-for-one basis, and can be transferred in Class B form only to specified transferees,
generally members of a shareowner’s family and certain others affiliated with the shareowner. During 2003 and
2002, 17,355 shares and 11,032 shares respectively, were converted from Class B Common Stock to Class A
Common Stock. '
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16. PREFERRED STOCK PURCHASE RIGHTS

On February 13, 1998, the Board approved a new Rights Plan and declared a dividend purchase right (a
Right) for every outstanding share of the Company’s Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock to be
distributed on -March 9, 1998 to stockholders of record as of the close of business on that date. The Rights expire
on February 13, 2008 or upon the earlier redemption of the Rights, and they are not exercisable until a
distribution date on the occurrence of certain specified events. On October 10, 2002 the Board approved an
amendment to the Rights Plan to increase the percentage threshold which would trigger distribution of the Rights
and reduce the exercise price of each Right under the Plan. On October 6, 2003, the Board approved an
amendment to the Rights Plan to decrease the percentage threshold which would trigger distribution of the
Rights.

Each Right entitles the holder to purchase from the Company one one-hundredth of a share of Series B
Participating Preferred Stock, $1.00 par value per share, at a price of $12.00 per one one-hundredth of a share,
subject to adjustment. The Rights will, on the distribution date, separate from the Common Stock and become
exercisable ten days after a person has acquired beneficial ownership of 5% (or 20% in the case of stockholders,
and certain of their transferees, who together with their affiliates beneficially held 20% or more of the
Company’s outstanding Common Stock on October 6, 2003) or more of the outstanding shares of Common Stock
of the Company or commencement of a tender or exchange offer that would result in any person owning 5% (or
20% in the case of stockholders, and certain of their transferees, who together with their affiliates beneficially
held 20% or more of the Company’s outstanding Common Stock on October 6, 2003) or more of the Company’s
outstanding Common Stock.

Each holder of a Right will in such event have the right to receive shares of the Company’s Class A
Common Stock having a market value of two times the exercise price of the Right, which has been set at $12.00;
and in the event that the Company is acquired in a merger or other business combination, or if more than 25% of
its assets or earning power is sold, each holder of a Right would have the right to receive common stock of the
acquiring company with a market value of two times the exercise price of the Right. Following the occurrence of
any of these events, any Rights that are beneficially owned by any acquiring person will immediately become
null and void. The Company, by a majority vote of the Board, may redeem the Rights at a redemption price of
$.01 per Right.

17. CONTINGENCIES

The Company is a defendant in a variety of legal claims that arise in the normal course of business. These
include claims received for toxic tort injuries related to the use of asbestos material in pumps sold by its
hydraulic pump operations, and other product liability claims relating to the use of machine tools sold by a
division of the Company which was itself sold many years ago. There have also been a few miscellaneous claims
relating to employment activities, environmental issues, sales tax audits and personal injury claims. Most of these
suits are toxic tort claims resulting primarily from the use of small internal seals that allegedly contained asbestos
and were used in small fluid pumps manufactured by the Company’s former pump division, which was sold in
1992. The Company has insurance coverage, but in general the coverage available has limitations. The Company
expects, based on past experience, that it will continue to be subject to additional toxic tort claims in the future.
As a matter of Delaware law the directors are required to take the probability of future claims into its
consideration of various matters.

The contingent claims relating to the former pump division pose the most uncertainty. The Company has
limited information concerning the number and location of pumps manufactured and, therefore, is unable to
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estimate the aggregate number of claims which might be filed in the future, which is necessary in order to
reliably estimate any financial exposure. This product line was introduced in the late 1800°s. The materials
alleged to contain asbestos were used for an undetermined period of time ending in the late 1960’s. The claims
relate to exposure to this asbestos material. The Company sold its pump division in 1992 but remains subject to
claims related to products manufactured prior to that date.

Since 1994 the Company has been named as a defendant in a total of 375 known claims (as of February 23,
2004) relating to these pumps. In many cases these claims involve more than 100 other defendants. Fifty-four of
those claims were filed prior to December 31, 2001. However, in 2002 the Company was named in 98 additional
claims; in 2003 there were a total of 192 new claims filed; and the Company has received notice of another 31
claims through February 23, 2004. In 2002, 42 claims were settled for an aggregate of $30,000 exclusive of
attorney’s fees, and in January, 2004 a plaintiff’s attorney agreed to settle one claim for $500 and file for
dismissal in another 67 claims. There are currently 265 claims that are open and active. However, under certain
circumstances some of the settled claims may be reopened.

The Company believes it has significant defenses to any liability for toxic tort claims on the merits. It
should be noted that, to date, none of these toxic tort claims have gone to trial and therefore there can be no
assurance that these defenses will prevail. Settlement and defense costs to date have been insignificant. However,
there can be no assurance that the number of future claims and the related costs of defense, settiements or
judgments will be consistent with the experience to date of existing claims.

It has become apparent that the uncertain prospect of additional toxic tort claims being asserted in the future,
and the impact of this uncertainty on the valuation of the Company, has had and will continue to have, at least for
the short term, some adverse effects on the Company’s ability to determine prospective distributions to
shareholders or to negotiate a satisfactory sale, merger or other change in control transaction with a third party.
These claims would also affect the ability of the Company to carry out a fairly rapid liquidation proceeding,
either through a dissolution, formation of a liquidating trust and liquidation proceedings in the Chancery Court in
Delaware, or in a Chapter 11 federal bankruptcy reorganization proceeding, both of which would involve
provisions for payments to creditors and contemplated distributions to stockholders.

In January 2003 the Company reached a settlement and made a payment of $1.7 million to its former CEO
and CFO to settle a dispute as to the amount due him to settle a compensation arrangement which had not been
finalized but was in the process of being finalized, and to resolve a severance dispute. This entire amount had
been accrued as of December 31, 2002.

During 2002, the Company settled a dispute with two former executives as to the amounts due them under
their Change-In-Control contracts that were triggered by the 2001 Hexagon transaction. The terms of the
settlement of an arbitration proceeding included payment of a negotiated amount plus reasonable and properly
documented legal and accounting fees and disbursements incurred by the former employees. The Company had
adequately provided for this liability.

A Phase II environmental study on the North Kingstown property completed in 2002 indicated the existence
of certain environmental problems on the property. The results of the study showed that certain contaminants in
the soil under the property and minor groundwater issues exceeded environmental standards set by the Rhode
Island Department of Environmental Management (“RIDEM”). After extensive testing, the Company submitted
two Remedial Action Work Plans (“RAWP’s”) to RIDEM, and on November 7, 2002, RIDEM issued a letter
approving both RAWP’s. In September 2003 the Company received Interim Letters of Compliance from RIDEM
for the completion of both RAWP’s.
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18. LEASES

The Company has a three year non-cancelable lease obligation for office space which began in 2003. Lease
expense in 2003 was $16

Future minimum lease payments under this lease aggregate $69. Of this amount, annual minimum payments
are $28, $29 and $12 for years 2004 through 2006, respectively.

19. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On February 5, 2004 the Company signed an agreement to sell the U.K. property for 5,500 British Pounds.
This represents substantially all of the Company’s remaining assets. Upon sale of the U.K. property the
Company’s remaining assets will predominantly be cash and cash equivalents. It is the Company’s intention to
sell its remaining assets and then liquidate or seek other strategic alternatives. Such plan may involve one of the
following alternatives: a) the sale of the Company through a merger or other change in control transaction; b) a
liquidation, either through a dissolution, formation of a liquidating trust and liquidation proceedings in the
Chancery Court in Delaware, or in a Chapter 11 federal bankruptcy reorganization proceeding, both of which
would involve provisions for payments to creditors (including contingent claims) and contemplated distributions
to stockholders; or c) continuation of the Company as a going-concern for either a limited or longer period of
time while the Company devotes energies to resolving its contingent liabilities and makes investments which are
permitted without requiring the Company to register as an “investment company”’ under the Investment Company
Act of 1940. Such investments may include possible acquisitions of other operating businesses.

On February 23, 2004, 7,000 shares of restricied stock were awarded to directors under the 1999 Equity
Incentive Plan in payment of the retainer fee for the 2004 year. The restricted shares granted are subject to
forfeiture and do not vest until the director has continuously served as a director through April 30, 2005 (except
that the forfeiture restrictions shall lapse and the shares shall vest immediately prior to termination of service as a
director on account of death or disability) or, if earlier, on the day immediately prior to the happening of certain
events, namely, a merger or other business combination or other change in control transaction, dissolution or
filing by the Company under the bankruptcy laws for a liquidation. As of February 23, 2004, there were 82,645
shares of Class A common stock or Class B common stock available for issuance under the 1999 EIP.
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20. QUARTERLY DATA (UNAUDITED)

Previously Previously
Reported Restated Reported Restated
Mar 31 Mar 31 June 30 June 30 Sep 30 Dec 31
2003
Rental income .. .........c.coviiiiininrnnnnn. $ 566 $ — $5%7 $§ — $ — $ —
Gravel/landfill royalty revenue ................ 188 188 252 252 236 272
Revenue ........ ...t $ 754 $ 188 $ 819 $ 252 $§ 236 $ 272
Loss from continuing operations .............. (132) (449) 875y (1,007 (656) (559)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of
IMCOME LAXES . .t ottt e e e e e e 20) 297 ®) 124 15,214 47)
Netincome (1I058) .. .....covvvieunrnnennen.. $(152) $(152) $(883) $ (883) $14,558 $ (606)
Net income (loss) per share, basic and diluted,
from continuing operations ................. $(0.04) $(0.15) $0.30) $ (0.34) $ (0.22) $(0.19)
Discontinued operations .......... [ (0.01) 0.10 — 0.04 511 (0.02)
Net income (loss) per common share-basic and
diluted ... e $(0.05) $(0.05) $0.30) $(0.30) $§ 4.89 $(0.21)

On August 26, 2003, the Company sold its North Kingstown Facility. As a result of this transaction, all
activity related to the North Kingstown Facility is required to be presented as discontinued operations for all
periods presented. The previously reported results included in the Company’s Form 10-Q for the three months
ending March 31, 2003 and June 30, 2003 are restated here to reflect the classification of the North Kingstown

Facility as discontinued operations.

Previously Previously
Reported Restated Reported Restated
Mar 31 Mar 31 June 30 June 30 Sept30  Dec31
2002
Rentalincome ..... ... . cciiriiiiiinnennnn. $ 625 $§ — S 627 $§ — $ — %
Gravel/landfill royalty revenue ................ 225 225 252 252 304 237
Revenue ............ ... i, 850 225 879 252 304 237
Loss from continuing operations . .............. 38 (365) (310) (799) 487) (782)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of
INCOME EAXES ..ottt e vean e (1,650) (1,247) (2,599) (2,110) (997) 868
Netincome (loss) ............cieiinonn. $(1,612) $(1,612) "$(2,909) $(2,909) $(1,484) $ 86
Net income (loss) per share, basic and diluted,
from continuing operations ................. $ 001 $(0.13) $ (0.11) $(0.27) $ (0.17) $(0.27)
Discontinued operations ..................... (0.57) (0.43) (0.89) ©0.73) (0.34) 0.30
Net income (loss) per common share-basic and
diluted ....... ... ... . . $ (0.56) $ (0.56) § (1.00) $ (1.00) $ (0.51) $0.03

On August 26, 2003, the Company sold its North Kingstown property. As a result of this transaction, all
activity related to the North Kingstown property is required to be presented as discontinued operations for all
periods presented. The previously reported results included in the Company’s Form 10-Q for the three months
ending March 31, 2002 and June 30, 2002 are restated here to reflect the classification of the North Kingstown

property as discontinued operations.
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ITEM 9—CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES

None

ITEM 9A—CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company’s management, which consists of the Company’s President and Chief and Chief Executive
Officer who is also the Company’s Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated the Company’s disclosure controls and
procedures as of December 31, 2003, and has concluded that these controls and procedures are effective. There
have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

PART III

ITEM 10—DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

For information regarding our Directors, Executive Officers and compliance with Section 16(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we direct you to the sections entitled “Proposal 2—Election of Directors,” and
“Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance,” respectively, in the Proxy Statement we will mail
not later than April 28, 2004 to our stockholders in connection with our 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.
We are incorporating the information contained in those sections of our Proxy Statement here by reference.

The Company has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (“Code”). The Code, in accordance with
Section 406 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and Item 406 of Regulation S-K, constitutes the Corporation’s
Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers. The Code is intended to promote honest and ethical conduct, full
and accurate reporting, and compliance with laws as well as other matters. A copy of the Code is included as the
Exhibit 10.39 to this 10-K Annual Report.

ITEM 11—EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

For information regarding our Executive Compensation, we direct you to the section entitled “Executive
Compensation” in the Proxy Statement we will mail not later than April 28, 2004 to our stockholders in
connection with our 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. We are incorporating the information contained in
that section of our Proxy Statement here by reference.

ITEM 12—SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

For information regarding Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management, we direct
you to the section entitled “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management,” which will
appear in the Proxy Statement we will mail not later than April 28, 2004 to our stockholders in connection with
our Annual Meeting of Stockholders. We are incorporating the information contained in that section here by
reference.

The following table gives information about the Company’s Common Stock that may be issued upon the
exercise of options, warrants and rights under the Company’s 1999 Equity Incentive Plan as of December 31,
2003. The Company’s 1999 Equity Incentive Plan was approved by the Company’s stockholders on April 30,
1999.
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Number of Number of Securities
Securities to be Remaining Available for
Issued Upon Future Issuance Under
Exercise of Weighted-Average Equity Compensation
Outstanding Exercise Price of Plans (Excluding
Options, Warrants  OQutstanding Options,  Securities Reflected in
Plan Category and Rights - Warrants and Rights Column (a))
(®) (b) ()
Equity compensation plans approved by security
holders ........ ... .. i, 0 0 89,645
Equity compensation plans not approved by .
security holders . . ........... ... ... ..., 0 0 0
Total ... e 89,645

(M 89,645 shares remain available for issuance under the Company’s 1999 Equity Incentive Plan as of
December 31, 2003.

ITEM 13—CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

For information relating to certain relationships and related transactions, we direct you to the section entitled
“Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” in the Proxy Statement we will mail, not later than April 28,
2004, to our stockholders in connection with our 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. We are incorporating the
information contained in that section here by reference.

ITEM 14—PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

For information regarding Principal Accountant Fees and Services, we direct you to the “Audit Committee”
report which will appear in the Proxy Statement we will mail, not later than April 28, 2004, to our stockholders in
connection with our 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. We are incorporating the information concerning the
fees paid to our auditors contained in that report here by reference.

PART IV

ITEM 15—EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
(a) (1) and (2) List of Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules

Financial Statements filed in Item 8 of this Annual Report:
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2003 and 2002
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
Consolidated Statements of Shareowners” Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—December 31, 2003

All schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission are omitted because they are not required, are not inapplicable, or the information is
included in the financial statements. S

Reports on Form 8-K

A Form 8-K was filed on October 7, 2003 to report an amendment to the Shareholders Rights Plan, and a
Form 8-K was filed on February 6, 2004 to report the agreement of the Company to sell its U.K. property.
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Number

31

32

33

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

+10.1

+10.2

+10.3

Exhibit Index

Exhibit Index

Joint Agreement of Merger between Brown & Sharpe Manufacturing Company, incorporated in
Rhode Island, and Brown & Sharpe Manufacturing Company, the surviving corporation
incorporated in Delaware, filed as the only Exhibit to Form 8-K for the month of January, 1969,
and such is hereby incorporated by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, dated April 26, 1989, filed as Exhibit 13 to Form 10-K
for the period ending December 29, 1989, and such is hereby incorporated by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, Dated April 25, 1980, filed as Exhibit 3.1 to Form 10-Q
for the period ending June 28, 1980, and such is hereby incorporated by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation dated April 24, 1987. Exhibit 3.7 was filed as Exhibit
10.4 to Form 10-Q for the period ended June 26, 1987, and such is hereby incorporated by
reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation dated May 6, 1988 filed as Exhibit 1 to Current Report on
Form 8-K filed May 9, 1988 and such is hereby incorporated by reference.

Certificate of Designation filed as Exhibit A to Exhibit 5 of Amendment on Form 8 filed on March 6,
1989, and such is hereby incorporated by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of fncorporation dated May 2, 1989. Exhibit 3.7 was filed as Exhibit 3.7 to
the Form 10-K for the year ended December 30, 1989 and such is hereby incorporated by
reference. : ,

By-laws of Brown & Sharpe Manufacturing Company, as amended through July 29, 1994;
previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 2, 1994 and such is
hereby incorporated by reference.

Amendments to By-laws of Brown & Sharpe Manufacturing Company, as of September 28, 1994;
previously filed as Exhibit 3 to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 1, 1994 and such is
hereby incorporated by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation dated April 27, 2001 filed as Exhibit 99.2 to Report on
Form 8-K filed May 10, 2001 and hereby incorporated by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation dated April 27, 2001 filed as Exhibit 99.3 to Report on
Form 8-K filed May 10, 2001 and hereby incorporated by reference.

Amendment to Section 14 of the By-laws adopted August 8, 2002. This exhibit was filed as Exhibit
3.12 to the Company’s 10-Q for the quarter ending September 30, 2002, and is hereby
incorporated by reference.

Amended 1983 Stock Option Plan, as amended through March 9, 1988. Exhibit 10.1 was filed as
Exhibit 10.2 to the Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1988, and is hereby incorporated
herein by reference.

Amendment dated December 29, 1990 to the Brown & Sharpe Amended 1983 Stock Option Plan.
Exhibit 10.2 was filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Form 10-K for the year ended December 29, 1990 and
such is herein incorporated by reference. “

Amended 1989 Equity Incentive Plan as amended through February 21, 1992. Exhibit 10.3 was filed
as Exhibit 10.24 to the Form 10-K for the year ended December 28, 1991 and such is hereby
incorporated by reference.
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+10.4

+10.5

+10.6

+10.7

+10.8

+10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

+10.13
+10.14
+10.15

+10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

Exhibit Index

Amendment dated November 11, 1992 to 1989 Equity Incentive Plan as amended through November
6, 1992. Exhibit 10.4 was filed as Exhibit 10.43 to the Form 10-K for the year ended December 26,
1992, and is hereby incorporated by reference.

Amended Profit Incentive Plan, as amended through February 14, 1994. Exhibit 10.5 was filed as
Exhibit 10.53 to the Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1994, and is hereby incorporated
by reference. ‘

Form of Indemnity Agreemént with Alfred J. Corso ddted May 3, 1995. Exhibit 10.6 was filed as
Exhibit 10.62 to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1995, and is hereby
incorporated by reference. o

Form of Indemnity Agreement with Harry A. Hammerly dated October 25, 1996.

"Form of In.demnityt Agreement with John Robert Held dated October 25, 1996.

Form of Indemnity Agreement with Roger E. Levien dated October 25, 1996.
{Also Form of Indemnity Agreement between Company and other Directors and Executive Officers)

Exhibits 10.7, 10.8 and 10.9 were filed as Exhibits 10.79, 10.80 and 10.81, respectively, to the Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996, and are hereby incorporated by reference.

Rights Agreement dated as of February 13, 1998 (“Rights Agreement”) between the Company and
BankBoston N.A., as Rights Agent, filed as Exhibit 1 to Report on Form 8-K dated March 5, 1998,
which is hereby incorporated by reference.

Form of Certificate of Designation with respect to the Series B Participating Preferred Stock, par
value $1.00 per share, of the Company (filed as Exhibit A to the Rights Agreement, filed as
~ Exhibit A to Report on Form 8-K dated March 5, 1998), which is hereby incorporated by
" reference.

Amendment to Rights Agreement dated February 13, 1998 filed as Exhibit 10.90.2 to Report on
Form 10-Q for quarter ending September 30, 2001, and which is incorporated herein by reference.

Key Employee’s Long-Term Deferred Cash Incentive Plan as amended through February 23, 1998.
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan as amended February 13, 1998.
Senior Executive Supplemental Umbrella Pension Plan dated February 13, 1998.

Exhibits 10.13 through 10.15 were filed as Exhibits 10.106, 10.107 and 10.108, respectively, to the
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1998, and are hereby incorporated by reference.

Brown & Sharpe Manufacturing Company 1999 Equity Incentive Plan dated February 12, 1999.
Exhibit 10.16 was filed as Exhibit 10.109 to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1999,
and are hereby incorporated by reference.

Brown & Sharpe Savings and Retirement Plan for Management Employees dated December 23,
1998 and are hereby incorporated by reference.

First Amendment to Brown & Sharpe Savings and Retirement Plan for Management Employees
dated as of April 30, 1999 and are hereby incorporated by reference.

.Second Amendment to Brown & Sharpe Savings and Retirement Plan for Management Employees

dated as of December 26, 2001 and are hereby incorporated by reference.

Brown & Sharpe Savings and Retirement Plan and BNS Co. Savings and Retirement Plan Instrument
of Merger dated as of December 31, 2001 and are hereby incorporated by reference.
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10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34

+10.35

+10.36

+10.36.1

Exhibit Index

Brown & Sharpe Stock Ownership and Profit Participation Plan and Trust Agreement (1998
restatement) dated December 23, 1998, filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Registration Statement No. 333-
666-22 on Form S-8 and hereby incorporated by reference.

First Amendment to Brown & Sharpe Stock Ownership and Profit Participation Plan and Trust
Agreement (1998 restatement) dated as of April 30, 1999, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Registration
Statement No. 333-666-22 on Form S-8 and hereby incorporated by reference.

Instrument of Termination and Amendment to Brown & Sharpe Stock Ownership and Profit
Participation Plan and Trust Agreement (as amended) dated as of April 10, 2001, filed as Exhibit
10.3 to Registration Statement No. 333-666-22 on Form S-8 and hereby incorporated by
reference.

First Amendment to Instrument of Termination and Amendment to First Amendment to Brown &
Sharpe Stock Ownership and Profit Participation Plan and Trust Agreement dated as of
November 14, 2001 and are hereby incorporated by reference.

Notice to Stockholders regarding Shareholder Rights Plan dated May 21, 2001 filed as Exhibit 99.1
to Report on Form 8-K filed May 21, 2001 and incorporated herein by reference.

Additional Amendment to Instrument of Termination and Amendment to Brown & Sharpe Stock
Ownership and Profit Participation Plan and Trust Agreement dated as of February 12, 2002.
This exhibit was previously filed as Exhibit 10.29 to the Company’s 10-Q for the quarter ending
March 31, 2002, and is hereby incorporated by reference.

Stock Purchase Agreement, dated April 8, 2002, between Xygent Inc. and BNS Co. This exhibit
was filed as Exhibit 10.31 to the Company’s 10-Q for the quarter ending June 30, 2002, and is
hereby incorporated by reference.

2002 Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of April 8, 2002, between Xygent Inc. and BNS Co.
relating to the purchase of 13,206 shares of Common Stock of Xygent in connection of
retirement of $1.5 million in intercompany debt. This exhibit was filed as Exhibit 10.31 to the
Company’s 10-Q for the quarter ending June 30, 2002, and is hereby incorporated by reference.

Omnibus Agreement, dated April 19, 2002, by and among Xygent Inc., Brown & Sharpe Inc.,
Hexagon Holdings, Inc. and Hexagon AB. This exhibit was filed as Exhibit 10.32 to the
Company’s 10-Q for the quarter ending June 30, 2002, and is hereby incorporated by reference.

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of August 16, 2002, by and among the Company, Xygent
Inc. and Hexagon Holdings, Inc. This exhibit was filed as Exhibit 1 to the Company’s 8-K filed
on September 3, 2002, and is hereby incorporated by reference.

Amendment No. 2, dated as of October 10, 2002, to the Rights Plan, dated as of February 13, 1998,
as amended (the “Rights Plan”), originally between the Company and BankBoston N.A. This
exhibit was filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Form §-K filed on October 15, 2002, and is hereby
incorporated by reference.

Agreement and Release, dated as of January 27, 2003, between the Company and Andrew C.
Genor. The exhibit was filed as Exhibit 10.35 to the Report on Form 10-K for the year 2002 and
is hereby incorporated by reference.

Amended and Restated Engagement Letter, dated as of January 24, 2003, between Michael Warren
Associates, Inc. and the Company. The exhibit was filed as Exhibit 10.36 to the Report on Form
10-K for the year 2002 and is hereby incorporated by reference.

Amendment to Item 10.36 dated April 8, 2003. This Exhibit was filed as Exhibit 10.39 to the
Report on Form 8-K filed September 10, 2003 and is hereby incorporated by reference.
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+10.36.2 Amendment to Item 10.36 dated November 3, 2003. This Exhibit was filed as Exhibit 10.40 to the
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ending September 30, 2003, and is hereby incorporated by
reference. '

+10.36.3 Amendment to Item 10.36 dated February 23, 2004 was filed as Exhibit 10.36.3 to the Form 10-K
filed on March 2, 2004 and is hereby incorporated by reference.

10.37 First Amendment to the BNS Co. Savings and Retirement Plan dated as of December 20, 2002. The
exhibit was filed as Exhibit 10.37 to the Report on Form 10-K for the year 2002 and is hereby
incorporated by reference.

+10.38 Ferm of Indemnity Agreement with Michael Warren dated December 20, 2002. The exhibit was
filed as Exhibit 10.38 to the Report on Form 10-K for the year 2002 and is hereby incorporated
by reference.

10.39 Agreement relating to Gravel Extraction, Landfilling, Restoration and Aftercare Works at
Harmondsworth Land Sipson in the London Borough of Hillingdon dated November 10, 2000,
was filed as Exhibit 10.39 to the Form 10-K filed on March 2, 2004 and is hereby incorporated
by reference.

10.40 Purchase and Sale Agreement dated as of April 28, 2003 between the Company and Wasserman RE
Ventures LLC filed as Exhibit 99.1 to Report on Form 8-K filed September 10, 2003 and is
hereby incorporated by reference.

10.41 Purchase and Sale Agreement dated as of February 5, 2004 between the Company, BNS
International, Ltd. and Bath Road Holdings Limited was filed as Exhibit 10.41 to the Form 10-K
filed on March 2, 2004 and is hereby incorporated by reference.

10.42 Amendment No. 3, dated as of October 6, 2003, to the Rights Plan. This exhibit was filed as
Exhibit 99.1 to the Form 8-K filed on October 7, 2003, and is hereby incorporated by reference.

14.1 Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, was filed as Exhibit 14.1 to the Form 10-K filed on March 2,
2004 and is hereby incorporated by reference.

21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant was filed as Exhibit 21 to the Form 10-K filed on March 2, 2004 and
is hereby incorporated by reference.

23 Consent of Independent Auditors—Ermst & Young LLP.

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a), filed herewith.

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a), filed herewith.

32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b)

and Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of Section 1350,
Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code), filed herewith.

+ This identifies management contracts or compensatory plans.

Financial Statement Schedules — No financial statement schedules were filed for the year ended
December 31, 2003.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant ito the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

BNS Co.
(REGISTRANT)
Date: March 10, 2004 By: /s/  MICHAEL D. WARREN

Michael D. Warren
President and Chief Executive Officer
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)
(Principal Financial Officer)
(Principal Accounting Officer)




